
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

OPENING PRA

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JUNE 21,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
Finance Director Stephen Bloom

AND PLEDGE OF ALLEG TO THE FLAG

ITEM-1_ADD " DELETIONS. CHANGES AND APPROV AL OF THE AGENDA

SON AND ALEX
OBTAINING GAS LICENSE: MAYOR GOODMAN.

ITEM-3_PI]BI,I PARTICIPATION

ITEM_4- ENT AGENDA _ (pp 4-7)
o Council minutes from June 7 ,2022

ITEM_5-O BUSINESS

AND COUNCIL
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o STAFF

B. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION: PURCHASING A NEW ZOZ2DODGE

-2-

A.

{{nn qrFpl) a qtrp BRUSH TPTI(aK. 
'IJTtrIi 

I A]\/AP TFGAT T (nn 8-l 1 \

ITEM-6- BUSINESS -
A. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE

B
STEPHEN BLOOM. (pp 12-33)

: WAG'S LEASE EXTENSION
CAROL TCHEBANOFF.

2022 FINANCIAL

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

C oN 2022-2 N OF THE CITY
FLORIDA: G MEMBERS TO THE CITY OF TON SMALL

DE GRANT CDBG
A T\\/IE ORY A EIZ Frlp/atr /rlATF\ FOR THE FEDEDAI ETq.AI VtrAIl 

'N' J
TO SERVE A FOI (4) YEAR TERM AND PROVIDIN G AN EFFECTIVE

CITY 34-36
D. RESOLT]TION 32: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF WILLISON. FLORIDA. APPROVING THE LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE
INDTISTR . INC.. AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE

A LEGAL D
PROVIDED IN IT "A": AUTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL

ENT TO
ALL RESOLUTION

E
S IN CONFLICT: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

AGER B 37-s3
E. RESOLUTION 34: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

TON FLORID PASSERO
LLC MASTER ULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT: ORIZING THE
APPROPRIATE P TO SIGN ANY D S REOUIRED TO
F'I'}]'TTTtr SUCH (iPtrtrT\/trNlT r)NT ErtrIJAT F OF THE I NF \l,/TI T TqTr)NT

REPEALING AI,I, RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT: PROVIDING AN
DATE.

F. RESOLUTION 2 35: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
STON FLO G THE CITY CO

SIDENT AG
DEPARTMENT TRANSPORTATION- FOR THE C SIGNAL

ANCE PLAN F FY
DA JONA

BISHOP. ( pp 70-74)
G. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY OF STON BUDGET

CAT,ENDAR- FISCAL YEAR 2023. CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN. (nn 75-
1A

ITEM_7-PIIBI,I PARTICIPATION

ITEM-8- UNCEMENTS

ITEM-9_

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING JULY 5. 2022. AT 6:00 p.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

https://v. rinscentra l.com/ioin / O69Ot7 97 6

Meeting lD:069017976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+l-6504191505,, 069017976/# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial:

+1(650)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting lD: 069017976

lnternationalnumbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl46SkcNjBS2AYgOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures formembers of the Public

l. All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The mernber of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07:
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if a person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson - absent
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmemb er Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS

TUESDAY, JUNE 7,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker - absent
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PT,F,DG OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Goodman.

o DELETIONS CHAN
ItemT (D) canceled. Motion to approve agenda as amended by Councilmember Cox. Seconded
by Councilmember Bullock.

NEW POLICE OFFICER JOSE A. PEREZ TH
UGH: MAYOR

Mayor Goodman swore in new police officers Jose Perez and Thomas McCullough.

ITEM _ 3 - PROMOTION OF OFFICF,R TIM O'HARA TO RANK OF SERGEANT. MAYOR
CHARLES GOODMAN
Mayor Goodman presented Officer O'Hara his Sergeants badge.

ITEM - 4 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Mr. Dwayne Williams, Williston resident request to
speak on Ordinance2022-697. Cookie King Realtor commented on Stadium View property
regarding sidewalks. Jackie Appling with the Friends of the Comelius Williams Park Committee
invited everyone to their Juneteenth event to be held on June 18th from 9-2 at Cornelius Williams
Park. Business owner Marvin Johnson thanked City Staff for doing a greatjob on Block 12
project. Steve McMillian commented on the traffic light at Main and Noble.

ITEM - 5 - CONSENT AGENDA -Motion to approve consent agenda made by Councilmember
Cox. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried.

o Council minutes from May 17. 2022

ITEM_6-OLD BUSINESS

4



a

a

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

B. SECOND READIN ORDINANCE 2022-696: AN ORDINAN CE OF THE CITY OF

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLTNCIL MEETING

A. STAFF AND ROARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - City Manager Gorman commented on
weekly staff reports. Consensus from Council to continue reports weekly.
STAFF - Chief Rolls commented on students from Joyce Bullock Elementary School
visiting the Police and Fire Department. Chief Stegall commented on brush truck
engine failure. Motion made by Councilmember Bullock to move forward with
emergency repair of the brush truck. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion
carried 4-0. Utility Manager Jonathen Bishop commented on starting Block 12
project.

WILLISTON. FLORIDA: PROVIDING F THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE
UNIMPROVED RIGHT-OF-WAY NOW AS BEE TREE LANE AND

DRIVE IN PLAT
RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY LOCATED WITHIN BULLOCK' S

SUBDIVISION LOTS 15 AND 16: FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF
TIItr I?ITAIJT-OF-WAY WILL NTrlT A T)\ qtrT V A FFtrrlT TIJtr PI TEIT IC HEALTH
SAFETY OR WELF THAT THE RIGH] -OF-WAY WILL REMAIN A UTILITY
tr A qtrI\/trT\TT. DP (-r\/Tn ING FOR THE D AT TTF raNNTFT T.1TTI{rl r)r)NTNTAI\T|.1FE.

AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. - City
Clerk swore in City Planner Jones, Marc Pompeo, Cookie King, Larry King, and Steve
McMillian. Cookie King commented on a recorded easement for this property. Motion by
Councilmember Bullock to table Ordinance 2022-696. Seconded by Councilmember
Ross. Motion caried 4-0.

C. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2 97: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. A: PROVIDING FOR THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE

ROAD LOCATED AT
FLORIDA IN PLAT BOOK 2. PAGE 5. HILLCREST UNIT 1. OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY: FIND ING THAT THE CLOSING OF THE ROAD
WLL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT PUBLIC HEALTH. SAFETY. OR
WEI.FARE: PR G FOR THE REPEAL OF ORDINANCES:
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE TE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. -
Swore in City Planner Jones, Mr. Eric Brooks, and Steve McMillian. Motion by
Councilmember Cox to approve Ordinance 2022-697. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

D. SECOND READING ORDINANCR 8: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY
COUNCII, FOR CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. MAKING CERTAIN
FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS: AMENDING SECTION 40-142 OF THE
CODE OF ORDIN CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA: ADOPTING.
ENACTING. AND PROVIDING FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKING BY
RESOLUTION: ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLI : PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD BARBER
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR.. (TABLE)

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

E. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2022-699: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. A: REMOVING ARTICLE V _ GAS SYSTEM - CHAPTER 40.

THROUGH 40-23
DEVELOPMENT CODE AND CING IT WITH NEW LANGUAGE:

4O^I7I MUNICIPAL
DEFINITIONS. SECTION 40.1 73 ILITY. SECTION 40-174 APPLICATION
FOR SERVICE. 40-175 RESIDENTIAL D SECTION 40-
1 76 TT\TTIT\/ITTI PREMISE AN-1 '7'7 ATTTI{NPITV TN TTTPI\T ON GASQ QETI'I-TI-\I\T

SECTION 40-178 ANCE OF METERS AND SERVICE LINES. SECTION
40-179 METER LOCATIONS AND DELIVERY PRESSURE. SECTION 40-180 GAS
CONSUMPTION. ON 40-181 TESTING. SECTION 40-182 TAMPERING:
AND. SECTION 183: PROVIDING FOR APPLI . PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR DIFICATION: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DA . DONALD BARBER PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. - Motion
by Councilmember Cox to approve Ordinance 2022-699. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARINGS.

F. RESOLUTION 2022-30: A RESOLIITI OF THE CITY OF COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WII,I,IS . LEVY COUNTY. FLORIDA. APPR G THE PURCHASE
OF EXTRTCATION F,OI . CHIEF I,AMAR STEGAI,I, - Motion by
Councilmember Cox to approve Resolution 2022-30. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

ITEM_7- BUSINESS _

A. POSSIBLE ACTION: 41 RD

MAINTAINING THE STREET. RES WILLIAM SEALE AND RUDY
DAVILLA. - Mr. Seale and Mr. Davilla asked to have City maintain SE 3'd street.
City Manager Gorman asked to have an opportunity to look at it and bring back a
suggestion.

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE A : CREDIT CARD FOR IT MANAGER
AARON MILLS. IT MANAGER AARON MILLS. - Motion by Councilmember
Bullock to get IT Manager Aaron Mills a City Credit Card with a limit of $15,000
Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 4-0.

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE A ON: LEVY PET PROJECT REPLAT.
RP2O22-03. CITY PI,A LAURA JONES. _ Motion to approve RP2022-03 by
Councilmember Cox. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

D. RESOLUTION 31: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON APP

AGREEMENT EXISTING BUILDING BETWEEN MAYO FERTILIZER.
OF WILLISTON R

WITH A LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED IN EXHIBIT "A":
AI]THORIZING CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO THE LAND
LEASE AGREEMENT: REPEALING A RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT: AND

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLTNCIL MEETING

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DA AIRPORT MANAGER BENTON
STEGALL. - Motion to approve Resolution 2022-31 by Councilmember Ross
Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

E. DISCI]SSION POSSIBLE ACTION: CARNIVAL THE OLD FAIR
GROI INDS JUNE 16-19 CIL PRESIDENT JONF,S. - applicant cancelled.

ITEM - 8 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION _ Linda Cooper commented on Deputy City
Manager/HR Director position. Attomey Kiersten Ballou commented on F.S. 119.07 and Case
Law Lozman v. City of Riviera Beach, 995 So. 2d 1027 (Fla. 4th DCA 2008); and AGO 2005-
28.

ITEM - 9 - ANNOUNCEMENTS -Chief Rolls commented on changing the Council room set-

ITEM - 10 - ADJOURNMENT - Motion to adjourn at7:51p.m. by Councilmember Cox.
Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 4-0.

NEXT SCHEDUI,ED COIINCII, TING JUNE 2l-2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

up.

7



Date: 6115122

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Discussion with possible action: Brush/Squad Truck

REQUESTED BY: LAMAR STEGALL PREPARED BY: Lamar Stegall

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Replacement vehicle the Squad vehicle that has
been sold in auction. This vehicle is required to keep our current ISO rating of 4. ISO
ratings are awarded on a points system. If we don to replace this vehicle Williston Fire
will drop below the number of points required to keep our current ISO rating.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

8



Outback Fire Apparatus, lnc.
2090 W 500 N, Suite #2
Springville, UT 84663

Name / Address

Williston Fire Rescue
5 Southwest lst Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

Jimmy Willis, Jr.

Date Proposal #

6/14/2022 476

Project

Proposal

Item Description Qtv Rate Total

Sierra Dodge 2022Dodge 5500 Siena Series Brush Truck
. 6.7 L CUMMINS TURBO DIESEL
.5 YR IOO,OOO MILE POWERTRAIN LIMITED WARRANTY
.4X4
.4 DOOR CREW CAB
. 6 speedAUTOMATIC TRANSMISSI0N
.AC
. POWER WINDOWS, LOCKS, MIRRORS
. TILT WHEEL
. CRUISE
. ELECTRONIC VEHICLE INFORMATION CENTER
. EXTENDED MIRRORS
. AM/FM
. CLOTH SEATS
. KEYLESS ENTRY (ALARM)
. BLACK VINYL FLOOR COVERING
. CHROME APPEARANCE PACKAGE
. 19.5" ALLTERRAIN TIRES
. MUD FLAPS
. SPARE TIRE
. Heavy Duty 9'3" Extruded Aluminum Bed
. Custom Extra Large Tool Boxes
Sides & Rear - Lift Hinge Doors
Through Box Front: 96" Deep x 36" High x 14.5" Wide
Driver Side Box: 84" Long x 19.5" Deep x 36" High
Passenger Side Box: 72" Longx 19.5" Deep x 36" High
Rear Box: 19.5" Wide x 12" Deep x 36" High
. In Box LED Lighting (Battery Push Button)
. Heavy Duty Bumper Grill Guard w/ emergency LED Flashers
. Reflective Striping
. Whelen Light & Siren Package:
56" light bar with 20 LED Module, 4 Flashing
Driver side, passenger side alley lights and front Take Down lights
& Traffic Advisor
Whelen Siren w/ 9 Switch Light Controi Panel

168,995.00 168,995.00

Total

Customer Signature

Page 1

9



Outback Fire Apparatus, lnc.
2O9O W 500 N, Suite #2
Springville, UT 84663

Name / Address

Williston Fire Rescue
5 Southwest lst Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

Jimmy Willis, Jr.

Date Proposal #

6114/2022 476

Project

Proposal

Item Description Qtv Rate Total

l7 Scan Lock Siren Tones, Whelen Mounting & Installation kit
. Rear Work Light
. Rear Whelen M6 Series Emergency Lighting
. Curt Hitch
.300 gal Defender Tank 2CE Tank with 12 gallon foam cell
Lifetime Warranty
Blue Color Coded Tank Fill
Green Color Coded Foam Fill
Water Level Site Fill Gauge
. Hale Pump (HPX75-823)
meets NFPA 1906 Performance Rating 50 gpm @ 250 psi
15 gpm @380 psi, 70 gpm @220 psi, 135 gpm @ 80 psi
23 HP V-Twin Briggs & Stratton Engine
EPA (Evaporative Requirement Approved) Plastic Fuel Tank
Exhaust Primer Standard
. Stainless Steel Manifold System:
(2) l " discharge NPSH with aluminum caps
(1) I l/2" discharge NH with aluminum cap
(l) I I/2" check valve lor pump protection
. (1) I t/;'Tank Fill (pump to tank)
. Control Panel il
Pressure gauge
Low oil light
20 amp circuit breaker
Rear Work Light Switch
Panel Light Switch
LED Panel Light
2 '/2" NH drafting inlet
I % " discharge
2 %" NH direct tank fill
Scotty Foam System THROUGH THE PUMP
. Electric Hannay Hose Reel w/ Chrome Rollers
. 1 00' length I "hose
. 1" hose nozzle
. Spanner Wrench Set

Total

Customer Signature

Page 2

10



Outback Fire Apparatus, lnc.
2O9O W 500 N, Suite #2
Springvitle, UT 84663

Name / Address

Williston Fire Rescue
5 Southwest lst Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

Jimmy Willis, Jr.

* All Prices quoted are valid for 60 days from the date ofstated on the
quotation.

Date Proposal #

6t14/2022 476

Project

Proposal

Customer Signature

Page 3

Item Description Qtv Rate Total

Custom
Custom
Custom
Custom

. (3) SCBA Brackets
Doc Fee

Shipping not included
$33,8s8.00)
Proposal is good for 30 days

299.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

299.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total $16e,2e4.00

11



Date: June 21,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

AGENDA ITEM: REVIEW OF APRIL 2022 FINANCIAL REPORT (unaudited)

REQUESTED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR PREPARED BY: FINANCE DIRECTOR

BACKGROUND / DESGRIPTION: This agenda item includes the unaudited financial report

as of April 30, 2022. Also included prior to the financial report are PowerPoint slides. The slides

are designed to provide a high-level overview of the City's current financial position.

The financial report contains the following schedules for your review:

r Balance Sheet for all Funds (Page 1)

. Summary of Year-to-Date Fund Statements (Pages 2 - 15)

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Acceptance of Financial Report

ATTACHMENTS: I CONrnnCr RESOLUTION x OTHER

couNcrl AcTroN: I neenovro ! orsneeRovED

12



CITY OF WILLISTON, FL

FINANCIAL REPORT
As of April 30, 2022

Meeting Date: June 21, 2022

1

GENERAL FUND (OPERATTONS / CAPTTAL)

Overview (58o/o of Year complele)

Sd t: Rdeud -%.lAudgd olleld
YTD YTD Variancg % otAnnual

K€y Psftmance lndlcator Actuals Budgot Fav lunFav) Budget 19411499

Rov€nu€ / Other Sources

Exp€ndilur€s/ OSerUses

C0trertY€6r Sunlus / (Defictr)

$2.345.858

t2,056.103

9289,755

5978.4$

$2,232.749

$2,232,749

$0

$888,650

$113, r09

5176,545

$289,755

589.86

50.1%

52.7%

27.504

o
o
o
o

t -r-:'-ifrll
?::i 3::'"

iriT I
rn6/ H,r c(d d6d cnr3

.ieb?trld .d!&elar. .lrF

Financial Hiqhliqhts
> Prcperty Taxes -77o/o Collecled.

> Notes on Department Spending
. City Council - Election fees higher than budgeted
. Legal - higher than budgeted
. Fire - Offset by additional billing to County ($12.8K).

. Library - Building Maintenance expenses

6d A Ewdilus.tot8udg.l Spdl

rii lriii I II
4\

Ciry of Williston, Florida
v

FY2022 -April 30, 2022

2

13



ATRPORT FUND (OPERAilONS)

Overview (58% ofYear complet€)
Chodli Apdt0rd-fund&rrc

Koy Padomanca lndicator
YID Yl! V.danc6 % olAnnual

_ Aotulls Budget F.v (UnF.v) Budget Performlnce

Revenue / Olher Sourcas

Expandllurs / Olhgr Uss

Curont Ye6r Surptus I (Dsictt)

$1,282,68?

$1,230,537

$52,r5r

334 t.486

592r,493

992r.493

$0

E397,195

$36r,195

{s309.0441

s52.161

(55s.709)

so.7%

77.5%

n/€

21.5%

o
a
o
a

frrd {: Rddu* - % ot audgd Hletd

Financial Highliqhts
F Year over year fuel sales increased by 52% - $356 thousand.

> Timber Sales - $22 thousand.

> Current AJR collection allowance - $63.2 thousand.

> Airport project spending - $290 thousand-

M t I I
fd l-44 T# $&

aed*TdF rSdASe-,4t4

A
City of Willistor, Florida - FY2022 - April 30, 2022

3

CRA FUND

Overview (58% ofYear complete)

Key perromance tndtcaror oIrH'" "Iff" r#iffn, % otAmal 
perrormance

Revenue / Other Sources

ExpendltureE / Oiher Uses

Curent Year Surplus I (O6ficit)

Avallable Reserues

9271,161

590.479

$180.682

$651,031

$191.822

$421.663

EO

$181.751

$79.340

$331.184

$180.682

s469,280

82.0o/o

12.4Vo

nla

89.570

o
a
o
o

Financial Highlights
> County distribution oftax revenue received in December - $189K.

> CRA project spending - $43 thousand.

i
City of Williston, Florida - FY2022 - April 30, 2022

4

14



COWLINK FUND

Overview (58% ofY6ar complete)

YID YID V6d.nce % otAnnuNl
Key Porform.nce lndlcator_ _Actuals Budget Fav {UnFav) _ Eudget Perfomance

Rev€nuo/Oth€rsources $46.098 524,096 $22,002 11'1.0% O
Expenditur€s / Oth€r L,sss $43.914 $24,096 (S19.816) 105.70 A
CurentYsarslrplue/(Doticit) $2.184 50 52,184 n/a .(a

Avsllable R46tues 574,441 C0 $74,441 nta ita

Financial Hiqhliohts
D Total Grant revenue - $1 31.7 thousand.

> Balance Remaining - $74.4 thousand.

A
City of Williston, Florida - FY2O22 - April 30,2022

5

UTILITY FUND

Overview (58% ofYea. complete)

K€Y Poft rmrnco lndlcator
YIO YD Vlrldnce o/ otAnnuEl

___{9!9!s sudgot Fav (UnFavl Budgst ryIrom!ryo

Rev€nue/ Oh6rSourc€s

Exp€ndilums / ff€rUses

Curont Y€er Surplus / (D.f rit)

63.254,924

s3.430.423

15175.4S9)

s3,255,735

53,603,772

s3.603,772

50

!1,328,350

(5348,848)

$173.349

(5175.4S9)

91.927.385

524%

55.2%

61.3%

a
o
a
o

Chad t R*6!6 -L olBudgol Coll*td

il liir;:
F:e!i C6lljt $id iJdrv.sd 5&s

Financial Hiohliqhts
> Utility Fund has a deficit of $175,5 thousand so far for the fiscal year.

> All services except Gas had a positive operating income. Only electric and solid waste had a
positive net income after subtracting lhe allocation ofthe transferto the General Fund and CIP
Fund. [See Exhibit 1 on next slide for more details]

lryj4 :1".':;::':,: n* l

> Billed 2nd installment of infrastructure reimbursement for gas project.

City of Williston, Florida FY2022 -April 30,2022

6

15



UTILITY FUND

Breakdown bv Utilitv Service

Eltrtdc G.g
Solld

Woslo 8€wer Tolel
Oparsling Rovonu6

S€rvi@ Cha1966

Other
1,8A2.2

24.6
314.7

5.0

324-6 3?3.3 369-7 3,214.4
40.45_O 0.6 5.O

Total 1,906,8 319.8

3SS.4

24.9

329.7 323.9

318.0

3.0

374.7 3,2U.8

Oporsting expon6
Dapartmert C-sts
Adminislralive Alloc
Depr€cialion

1,457.7
121_7

210.4

24.9

31 9.4

24.9
2,705.S

'ts9.6

Tdel 1,579.5 424.3 235.4 322.0 344.3 2,905.4

OpantinE lncme 9A? ltn4 5l t.9 3o-a :lilg.,[

Non"op€aating incomo I (gxptrseB)
lnt€rest ln@me
T.ansfar to GF / CtP

Tot.l

l{ot lncoms

0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

{173.7) (62.0) (167.7t (121.71 (52s.0)
(1 73.6)

tt3.?

(62.0)

n68.5)

{167.6)

f73.3t

0.0

1.9

t121.11

(91-3|

(524.S)

t175.6t

4\
City of Williston, Florida - FY2022 - April 30, 2022

7

QUESTIONS ??

4\
City of Williston, Florida - FY2022 -April 30, 2022

8

16



Gity of Williston

Financial Report
April30,2022

(unaudited)

17



Table of Gontents

Balance Sheet - All Funds

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures / Expenses

General Fund

Operations

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .......
Airport Fund .

CRA Fund

COWL|nk Fund (Broadband)

Utility Fund - All Services.........

Adminstration ........
Customer Service

Electric Services

Gas Services .......

Water Services

Waste Collection

Sewer Services

Capital lmprovement Program (ClP) .....,.

Page #

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

18



Balance Sheet - All Funds

Description
General

Fund

April 30, 2022

Airport
Fund

CRA
Fund

Utility
Fund

COWLink
Fund Total

ASSETS

Petty Cash

Cash & Cash Equivalents

lnvestments
Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubful Accounts
Note Receivable

Due from Other Funds
Due from Other Governmental Units
Prepaid Expenses

lnventory

Net Pension Assets

Net Capital Assets

q 1,600 $

1,109,567

8,802
19,389

(16,33e)

66,474

100 $

12,525 496,636

49.903

(63,1e5)

1 54,395

396,044

25,041

77,609

$

2,514,466

187,245

895,593
(s8,s14)

198,075

166,638

39,595

283,692

399,928

$ 1,700

4,207,636

I 96,047

964,885
(137,847)

66,474

352,470

697,853

1 17,598

361,301

399,928

$

74,441

135,172

52,961

742

333,959

259

333 oEo

ASSETS 1 74,441 1178651

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Defered Outflow

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 959

LIABILITES

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Sales Tax Payable

Payroll Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Due to other Funds

Deposits

City Hall Loan

Notes Payable

Deferred Revenue
Power Cost Adjustment - Electric

$ 't 7,823 $

193

(30)

5,884

4,729

354,552

't4,384

1,727 $

78,846
(6e5)

552

6,646 $

313,892

2,571

24,335

26,197

392,931

1,846

31,198

4,729

354,552

300,524

1,127 ,195
66,474

24,020

4,125
246,331

$ $

426

66,474

9,636

300,524

1,127 ,195

4,125
Accum Absences/ OPEB

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Pension Related - Defened lnflow

121LIABILITIES 397 1 426

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Reserve for:

Law Enforcement

Community Redevelopment

Unreserved, Reported in:

General Fund

Special Revenue Airport
Utility Fund

GowLink Fund

1,595

978,496

650,605

336

1,595

650,605

978,496

341,486
11,341 ,440

74,441

341,486
11,341,440

74

341,486 1AL FUND BALANCES 11I 1

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1 458,027 651 1 178 1

-1-
19



General Fund (Operations) - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(58% Yr Complete)

Annual
Description Budget

April30,2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o oI
Budget

Year to Date
Apr-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Locally Levied Taxes

Public Service Taxes

Franchise Fees

I ntergovernmental Revenues

Fines & Forfeitures

License & Permits

Miscellaneous

lnterest lncome

EXPENSES

Total City Council

Total Legal Services

Total City Manager

Total City Clerk

Total Administration

Total lnformation Technology

Total Purchasing

Total Planning & Zoning

Total Building Permits

Total Human Resources

Total Police Department

Total Police Communications

Total Health/Animal Control

Total Fire Department

Total Public Works

Total Recreation / Athletics

Total Library Department

Total Special Events

$ 1,351,940 $

390,000

92,230

598,431

25,050

104,525

39,632

'10,000

910,347 $

208,399

44,243

277,834

12,953

98,886

24,544

4,428

993

53,610

46,500

37,905

58,429

131,281

171 ,705

19,1 t5

63,803

107,361

19,333

1,237,159

274,527

57,768

622,451

560,075

3,000

6,113

20,235

1,041,908 $

212,344

25,575

303,1 57

9,769

98,879

30,003
oi

607 136

31,550

28,441

16,625

25,799

75,110

91,147

2,387

37,361

85,323

11,017

672,721

143,813

27,413

380,849

304,796

3,914

8,892

(310,032)

(1 77,656)

(66,655)

(2s5,274)

(15,281 )

(6,046)

(e,62e)

(s,e0e)

22,060

18,059

21,280

32,630

56,171

80,558

16,728

26,442

22,O38

8,316

564,438

130,714

30,355

241,602

255,275

3,000

2,199

'11,343

19,418

23,954

136,874

131 ,561

3,946

(1 8,668)

25,324

(3,184)

(7)

5,459

(4,337)

140.294

(12,132)

(4,487)

(16,625)

(25,7ss)

61,764

(e1,147)

(1,620)

(5,994)

(1 6,1 45)

2,769

(62,212)

(e00)

365

(3s,447)

(120,291)

722

(438)

(8,230)

77.1%

54.4%

27.7%

50.70/o

39.0%

94.2o/o

75.7%

0.9%

61.1%

58.9%

61.2Yo

43.9%

44.2Vo

57.20/o

53.1o/o

12.5%

58.6%

79.50k

57.0o/o

54.4%

52.40/o

47.5%

61.2o/o

54.4Yo

0.0%

64.0%

43.9o/o

44.7%

767

31,367

69,1 78

13,787

610,510

142,912

27,778

345,402

184,505

722

3,476

662

$

842

TOTAL REVENUES 2,048,475 280 388

Total ental o4 11 739 77 190 763

I,6E8,502TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54108 1

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 289,755 $ 289,755 nla $ 359,974 $ (70,219)

2

20



General Fund (ClP) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April 30, 2022

(58% Yr Gomplete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Annual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ot
Budqet

Year to Date
Apr-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

lnsurance Claim Refund

Transfer From General Fund

$ 153,505 $ $ (153,505)

10,465

0.0%

nla

12.4

$ $

10,465 '10,465

TOTAL REVENUES 1 8.2"/"

EXPENDITURES

Vehicle Purchases

742

650

2,860

21

(16,345)

2,860Equipment Purchases

54,000

152,005

16,995 37,005

152,005

31.5o/o

0.0%

nlaRenovations 5

1EXPENDITURES 8.2%

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ nla $ (r5E) $ 168

3

21



Airport Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

April3O,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

Annual Yearto Date
Descripllon Budget Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o of
Budget

PRIORYEAR

Year to Date Variance
Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Operating Revenue

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

$ 1,572,671 $ 1,261,709 $ (s10,962)

7s0 75 (675)

80.2%

1O.Oo/o

't36.1%

894,280 $

213

395

367,428

(1 38)

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

262,893

1,295,888

30.000

904

158,388

1,072,149

104,505

223,739

30,000

60.2%

82.7Yo

O.OYo

115,532

696,821

(42,855)

(375,328)

AL REVENUES 1 1 80. 381,799

537 7778l1EXPENSES 812,354 (418,183)

OPERATING REVENUES OVER {UNDER) EXPENSI 52.151 52.1 5t nla 88.535 {36.385)

NON-OPERATTNG REVENUE (EXPENSES)

Capital lmprovements - (Grants)

Capital Outlay - Equipment

(651 ,1 8e)

(15,000)

(2e0,1 68) 361,021

15,000

44.6"/o

0.0%

43.60k

(115,32't) (174,847)

TOTAL NON€PERATING REVENUES

Revenue 666 189 290 168 11 11

TOTAL REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 52,151 52,151 nla $ E8,s35 $ (36,38s)

4

22



CRA Fund - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

April30,2O22

(58% Yr Complete)

DescriDtion

PRIORYEAR

Annual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

olo ot
Budqet

Yearto Date Variance
Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Tax lncremental Revenue - City

Tax lncremental Revenue - County

lnterest lncome

Special Events

$ 141 ,462 $

188,6'16

150

500

82,520 $

188,616

26

(58,942)

('t24)

(500)

58.3%

100.0%

17.6%

0.0%

0.0%

$ 65,604 $

155,721

111

200

16,916

32,895

(8s)

(200)

Other Sources JJo,Zt I

TOTAL REVENUES 727,005 271,161 (4s5,843) 373% 221,636 49.525

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay

68,1 32

56,152

552,720

37,718

9,229

42,782

750

30,413

46,924

509,938

55.4%

16.4%

7.7Yo

1s%

34,461

18,416

6,830

(3,257)

9,187

(3s,952)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 180,682 $ 180,682 n/a $ 161.930 $ 18.753

EXPENDITURES 12.40,/o727 79

5

23



COWLink Fund (Broadband) - Summary of Revenues and Expenditures

(5E% Yr Complete)

Description
Annual
Budget

Variance
Fav (unfav)

Yo oI
Budget

April 30, 2022

Year to Date
Actual

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

Residential lnternet Services

Commercial lnternet Services

Fund Balance

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ $ 46,098 $ 46,098

- (2e,63e)

- (1 1,906)

$ 46,098

46,098

(6,345)

(8,646)

$ $ 31,107

nla

(2e,63e)

(11,e06)

nla

29,639

11,906

28 923 28 923

25.5o/o

52.O%

nla

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ $ 2.184 $ 6.922 nla

24,914

16,631

6,345

8,646

(18,56e)

(7,985)

41 111REVENUES 098

AL EXPENSES 1 05.41 4

6

24



Utility Fund (All Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April3O,2O22

(58% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date VarianceAnnual Year lo Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budqet Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Gas Utility

Water Utility

Solid Waste lncome

Sewer Utility

lnterest lncome

Other Miscellaneous lncome

$ 3,271,028

599,750

621,984

542,823

653,1 73

't,500

107,460

$ 1 ,882,1 52

314,711

324,628

323,284

369,659

120

40,371

$ (1,388,876)

(285,03e)

(297,356)

(21e,540)

(283,s14)

(1,380)

(67,08e)

575%

52.5%

52.2o/o

59.6%

56.6%

8.0%

37.6%

0.0%

$ 1,850,969 $

248,064

326,194

288,787

354,421

469

67,590

31,183

66,646

(1,s66)

34,497

15,238

(34e)

(27,218)

AL REVENUES

Use of Retained Earni

EXPENSES

Total Administraiion Department

Total Customer Service Department

Total Electric Department

Total Gas Department

Total Water Department

Total Solid Waste Depadment

Total Sewer Collection / Treatment

41

408,570

145,451

2,784,112

735,080

731,530

548,783

127,464

72,O94

1,63'1,399

461 ,346

378,087

31 8,987

281,107

73,357

1 ,152,713

273,734

353,443

229,796

31.2%

49.6%

58.6%

62.80

51.7o/o

58.1'/o

51.3%

1,366,039

327,083

329,055

277,964

15

3.136.494 't18.430

162,503 35,039

(72,0s41

(265,360)

(1 34,263)

(4e,032)

(41,023)

441 4187 376 11

EXPENSES 1 977

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES $ $ (175,4ee) $ (175,499) nla $ 296,922 $ (472,4211

7

25



Utility Fund (Admin) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April30,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Yearto Date VarianceAnnual Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

Yo ot
Budqet Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome

lnterest lncome

EXPENSES

$ 107,460 $

1.500

408res 570 127

40,371 $

120

(67,08e)

2A1 lO7

37.6%

8.O%

31.2%

$ 67,590 $

469

(27,218)

162,503 35,039

162,503 35.039

642 l5l 7REVENUES

281 107 31TOTAL EXPENSES 127

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 11 $ $ (94.444) $ 7.472

-8-
26



UtiliU Fund (Customer Service) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

Fpril30,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

Descriotion

PRIOR YEAR

Year to Date VarianceAnnual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfavl

To ol
Budqet Apr.21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Other Miscellaneous lncome

EXPENSES

itures 145

nla

49.6%

REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENSES

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES (14s,4sr)$ (72,094)$ 73,3s7 s0% $ $ (72.094)

-9-
27



Utility Fund (Electric Services) - Sum of Revenues and Expenses

(58% Yr Complete)

REVENUES

Electric Utility

Electric Utility - Power Cost Adj

New Electric Service

Electric Overhead / Underground

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

April 30,2022

Year to Date
Actual Fav

Variance "/o ol

(68e,647)

(6e6,445)

(3,760)

976

PRIORYEAR

Yearto Date Variance
Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

Annual

$ 1,448,692 $

1 ,813,336

4,000

5,000

759,045 $

1 ,1 1 6,891

240

5,976

$ 840,201 $

1,006,630

780

3,358

(81,156)

110,261

(540)

2,618

474,210

2,012,2Q5

200,760

1,256,982

273,450

755,223

52/%

61.6%

6.O%

119.5%

nla

42.3o/o

62.50/o

58.3%

1 69,638

1,042,040

(31,122)

(214,s42)

1.850,969 31.183152 57REVENUES 1

AL EXPENSES 7131112 1

ditures 297 173 124 154

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 486,916 $ 250,7s4 $ (236.163) 51olo $ 484,930 $ Q34.1771

-10-
28



Utility Fund (Gas Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April 30, 2022

(58% Yr Complete)

Description

PRIOR YEAR

Year to Date VarianceAnnual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/o ol
Budqet Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Gas Utility

Gas Meter Connection/Reconnection

New Gas Service

lnfrastructure Reimbursement

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ 550,000 $

2,000

4,000

43,750

263,941

364,872

287,900 $

990

300

25,521

(262,1 00)

(1 ,o1o)

(3,700)

(18,22s1

52.30/o

495%

7.5%

58.3%

nla

52.7%

71.3%

58.3%

$ 232,576 $

6'15

2,373

'12.500

95,641

176,341

248.064 66,646

55,324

375

(2,073)

13,021

139,152

260,205

124,790

104,667

44,2786'l

(43,s1 1)

(83,864)

101

$ (7e,018) $ (67,617)

750 711 52.5%AL REVENUES

EXPENSES 461 734 62.8%

OVER $ 1 1EXPENSES $

-11-
29



Utility Fund (Water Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April30,2022

(58% Yr Gomplete)

Description

PRIORYEAR

Yearto Date VarianceAnnual
Budget

Year to Oate
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

olo of
Budqet Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Water Utility

Water Meter Connection/Reconn

New Water Service

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

$ 606,984 $

5,000

10,000

257,205

186,901

320,973 $

2,645

1,010

(286,011)

(2,355)

(8,ee0)

52.9%

52.9%

10.1%

nla

45.6%

49.e%

58.3%

$ 317,369 $

2,195

6,630

3,604

(s,620)

326,194 (1,566)

450

117,258

93,1 65

139,947

93,736

92,730

87,289

(24,527)

(s,876)

TOTAL REVENUES 621 984

itures 287 167 11 760

329,055 (49,032)731AL EXPENSES

OVER $ $EXPENSES $ (2.8601 $ (50.599)

-12-
30



Utility Fund (Waste Gollection ) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April30,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

PRIOR YEAR

Descrioti on
Annual
Budqet

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

o/" ol
Budqet

Year to Date Variance
Apt-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Solid Waste lncome

EXPENSES

Personal Services

542,823 $

5,260 2,583 2,677

227 119

59.6%

49.1%

58

$ I 787 $ 34,497

1 0,1 99 7,616

267 765res 316

REVENUES 288,787

TOTAL EXPENSES 107783 3'l 795

REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ $r $ 10,823 $ (6,526)

-13-
31



Utility Fund (Sewer Services) - Summary of Revenues and Expenses

April30,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

Description

PRIOR YEAR

Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

To ol
Budoet

Year to Date Variance
Apr-21 Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Sewer Utility

Sewer Connection

Use of Retained

EXPENSES

Sewer Collection

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Sewer Treatment

Personal Services

Operating Expenditures

Total Sewer Treatment

Non-Departmental

Transfer To General Fund

Transfer to Capital lmprovement Fund

Total Non-Departmental

369,059 $ (272,114)

600 (11,400)

$ 641,173 $

12,000

173,683

80.024

57.6%

5.O%

$ 346,621 $

7,800

22,438

(7,200)

nla

354,421 15,238

99,363

38.1 67

74,320

41.857

57.2%

47.7%

87,893

38,308

(11,470)

141

Total Sewer Collection 253,707 137,530 116,177 54.2% 126,201 (11,329)

247,922 113,410

68,417

134,512

81,215

45.70/o

45.7o/o

87,893

54,666

(25,s17)

(13,751)149 632

397,554 181,827 215,727 45.7% 142,559 (39,268)

208,612 121 ,690 86p22 58.3o/o 108,169 (13,520)

nla

208,612 121,690 86,922 58.3% 108,'169 fl3,520)

173AL REVENUES 56.6%

EXPENSES 441 41 51 376,929 (64,fi7)

ES OVER EXPENSES ,| 2 $ (22,508) $ (48,880)

-14-
32



util Fund - Summ of Revenues and ses

April30,2022

(58% Yr Complete)

PRIOR YEAR

Description
Annual
Budget

Year to Date
Actual

Variance
Fav (unfav)

Y, of
Budget

Year to Date
Apr-21

Variance
Fav (unfav)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue

Transfer From Utility Fund

Blue Rock ent

EXPENDITURES

Utility Master Plan

Heavy Equipment Purchases

Electric lmprovements

Water lmprovements

Sewer lmprovements

Drainage lmprovements

Meter Replacement Program

Fire Hydrant Safety Program

$ 2,572,835 $

1 12,600

112,600

884,127 $ (1,688,708)

- (1 12,600)

7,230 105,370

26,234

205,393

2,738

23,766

644,835

869,607

710,262

30,000

10,000

34.4%

0.0o/o

nla

6.4Yo

nla

52.5%

0.0%

19.1Vo

o.4%

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

70,727

48,043

122,155

93,260

23,657

70,727

21,809

(83,23e)

90,523

23,657

100,552 783,575

31,098

50,000

644,835

1,075,000

71 3,000

30,000

10,000

TOTAL REVENUES 127

Gas

AL EXPENDITURES 241 357,841 123,476

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $ $ 642.532 $ 642,532 nla $ (226,1921 $ 875.954

-15-
33



June2l,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: A RESOTUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; APPOINTING MEMBERS
TO THE CITY OF WILLISTON SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVETOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
(cDBGl CITIZENS ADVISORY TASK FORCE (CATF) FOR THE FEDERAT FTSCAL YEAR 2023,
TO SERVE A FOUR (4)YEAR TERM AND pROVtDtNG AN EFFECTTVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: Laura iones

PREPARED BY: Laura Jones

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: The City of Williston intends to apply for a CDBG grant
in the federal fiscal year of 2O23. The Task Force was created to supply input on the
Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program process. The CATF

meets to discuss community needs and make recommendations should be considered
when drafting the grant application and prior to the public hearings.

This is a voluntary appointment that will meet at least two (2)times in the FFY 2023 in a
public hearing setting.

tEGAt REVIEW: None

FISCAI IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt resolution 2022-29 appointing members to the CDBG

CATF for the federal fiscal year of 2O23.

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

34



June2l,2022

RE S OLUTI ON NUMBER 2022-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA;
APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE CITY OF WILLISTON
SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
(CDBG) CTTTZENS ADVTSORY TASK FORCE (CATF) FOR THE
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2023, THE SERVE A FOUR (4) YEAR
TERM, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to submit an application to the
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for a Small Cities
Community Development Block Grant in the FFY 2023 application cycle to
benefit persons of low and moderate income living within the
City; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, as part of
the public participation in the CDBG application process, encourages that
a Citizens Advisory Task Force (CATF) be appointed by the City Council
and the CATF conduct at least one public meeting and recommend one or
more possible projects to the City Council for inclusion in the CDBG
application the City submits to the Department of Economic Opportunity.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA" AS FOLLOWS:

Section L. That the City of Williston hereby appoints the following
individuals to the City's Citizens Advisory Task Force for the FFY 2023
Small Cities CDBG application cycle:

a. Maureen Whitt
b. Christopher Reeves
c. Albert Fuller
d. Marc Pompeo
e. Daniel Stewart

Section 2. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified
and con{irmed as being true and correct and are incorporated herein by
this reference.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves Resolution 2022-29.

Section 3. All Resolution or parts of Resolutions, in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed.

35



June2l,2O22

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this zL"t day
of.June2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

DebraJones, Ptesident
Williston City Council

ATTEST: Larticia Wright
City Clerk

36



Date: 6-21-2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-322

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT KNOWN AS PARCEL 7 WITH A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED IN EXHIBIT "A"1 AUTHORIZING THE CITY
COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT;
REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022-32

XX LEASE OTHERDOCUMENTS

MAP

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

37



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND
BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES, INC. AND THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT KNOWN AS PARCEL 7 WITH A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED IN EXHIBIT 3'A"1 AUTHORIZING THE
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT;
REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Land Lease Agreement for Vacant
Land between Seabring Marine Industries and The City of Williston, Florida and the
appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to execute the land lease agreement
which is attached hereto as Exhibit"A";

Section 2. AII other resolutions in conflict are hereby repealed;

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 2l"t day of June, 2022.

BY THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WIIIISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra fones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

38



LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
VACANT LAND

LESSOR:
City of Williston, Florida
Post Office Drawer 160

Williston, Florida 32696

LESSEE:
Seabring Marine Industries Inc
1579 SW 18ft St

Williston, FL32696

WHEREAS, the CITY OF WILLISTON, a Florida municipal corporation, ("the Lessor"), maintains
an airport commonly referred to as Williston Municipal Airport; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the said City to promote and develop the said airport; and

WHEREAS, Seabring Marine Industries Inc, ("the Lessee"), is desirous of leasing a certain parcel at

the said airport as is hereinafter described for the purpose of Parcel 7 Block 1700 at the Williston Airport;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration ofthe sum of Ten Dollars and other good and valuable
considerations and the covenants, conditions and agreements as are hereinafter set forth, the Lessor and Lessee
agree as follows:

1 PREMISES: INS NS: AS IS: The Lessor leases and Lessee does rent and hire from the Lessor,
the following described premises located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "Premises"), to-wit:
Description: (by surveyor)

Parcel 7 of Block ll00 at the Williston Municipal Airport
A parcel of land lying in the Southeast % of Section 1 1, Township 13 South, Range I 8 East, Levy
County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southeast corner of said Section 11, and run thence North 00o52'40"West, along the
East line of said Section, a distance of 654.49 feet; thence North 88o42'53"West, a distance of 30.44
feet to the centerline intersection of S.W. 18th Street and S.W. 18th Avenue; thence continue North
88o42'53"West, a distance of 30.00 feet to the West righrof-way line of said S.W. 18th Street; thence
North 00o25'38"East, along said West right-of-way line, a distance of 30.00 feet to the North right-of-
way line of said S.W. 18th Avenue; thence North 88o42'53"West, along said North right-of-way line,
a distance of 420.04 feet to the Point-of-Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence continue
North 88o42'53"West, along said North right-of-way line, a distance of 131 .64 feet; thence North
00o25'38"East, a distance of 210.02 feet; thence South 88o42'53"East, a distance of 131.64
feet; thence South 00o25'38"West, a distance of 210.02 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.

Containing 0.635 Acres, more or less.

Lessee lnitials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

39



1..1 Lessor grants to Lessee a reservation of a right of first refusal to the following described
premises located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "First Refusal Acreage"), to-wit:
Description: (by surveyor)

Parcel 8 of Block 1700 at the Williston Municipal Airport
A parcel of land lying in the Southeast % of Section 11, Township l3 South, Range 18 East,
Levy County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southeast comer of said Section 11, and run thence North 00o52'40"West,
along the East line of said Section, a distance of 654.49 feet; thence North 88o42'53"West, a

distance of 30.44 feet to the centerline intersection of S.W. 18th Street and S.W. 18th Avenue;
thence continue North 88o42'53"West, a distance of 30.00 feet to the West right-of-way line of
said S.W. 18th Street; thence North 00"25'38"East, along said West right-of-way line, a

distance of 30.00 feet to the North right-of-way line of said S.W. 1Sth Avenue; thence North
88o42'53"West, along said North right-of-way line, a distance of 551.68 feet to the Point-of-
Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence continue North 88o42'53"West, along said
North right-of-way line, a distance of 131 .64 feet to the East right-of-way line of S.W. 19th
Street; thence North 00o25'38"East, along said East right-of-way line, a distance of 210.02
feet; thence South 88"42'53"East, a distance of 131.64 feet; thence South 00o25'38"West, a

distance of 210.02 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.
Containing 0.635 Acres, more or less.

1,2 It is the responsibility of the Lessee, at the Lessee's sole expense, to satisfu itself, prior to the
execution of this Agreement, as to the title and condition of the Premises and the First Refusal Acreage
including, without limitation, title to the Premises, matters of record in the Official Records, of Levy County,
permitted land uses, zoningcodes, building regulations, height limitations, setbacks, applicable building codes,
permits, soil conditions, and environmental conditions. Lessor makes no warranties or representations to the
Lessee, and the Lessee agrees the Lessor has made no warranty or representation respecting the condition of
the Premises, or applicable zoning laws and regulations, or applicability ofthe uses contemplated by the Lessee,

or environmental conditions, or any matters which a current survey would disclose, or the applicability of any
covenants or restrictions of public record, except as otherwise expressly provided herein. Lessee further
acknowledges it has had adequate opportunity to inspect the Premises hereunder prior to entering into this
Agreement or has made adequate provision herein. Accordingly, the taking of possession of the Premises by
the Lessee shall be conclusive evidence that the Premises were in good and satisfactory condition when
possession was taken by Lessee.

2. TERM: The initial term of this Lease shall be twenty (20) years commencing on July 1,2022, and ending
at midnight, July 1 2042. Should the Lessee hold over beyond the initial term or any renewal term without
further extension of the term in accordance with the renewal terms of this lease, then the Lessee shall
become a month-to-month tenant in accordance with law and upon the terms and conditions of this lease.

3. RENT: The rent for the first year of the initial term of this lease shall be$3872.48. The rent shall be paid
monthly, in advance, in the amount of $322.71per month, together with all applicable sales tax. If Lessee

Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

40



chooses to exercise their right of first refusal on the First Refusal Acreage, rent for the first year on that
acreage shall be an additional fee calculated in accordance with the ordinance governing airport lease prices
at the time the Lessee chooses to exercise this option. That additional rental fee shall be paid monthly, in
advance, together with applicable sales tax. The rent for the initial and any renewal and hold over terms
shall be adjusted each year on the annual anniversary date of the lease by multiplying the rent for the prior
year by the percentage increase or decrease in the composite Consumer Price Index for the most recent
prior twelve months, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The rent
shall be delivered by U.S. mail, addressed to City of Williston, Post Office Drawer 160, Williston, Florida
32696, or hand delivered to City Hall, 50 N.W. Main Street, Williston, Florida during regular business
hours, and shall be considered paid upon receipt by Lessor. All payments required to be made by Lessee
to Lessor pursuant to the Lease shall be deemed additional rent.

4. NOTICES: All notices required by law and by this Lease to be given by one party to the other shall be in
writing, and the same may be served by certified mail, return receipt requested, to Lessor, City of Williston
at P.O. Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696-0160 and to Lessee, Seabring Marine Industries Inc at 1579
SW 18th St Williston FL, or to such other address as Lessor or Lessee may by writing to the other so
designate. Notice to Lessee may also be served by personal delivery.

5. WARRANTIES OF TITLE AND OUIET POSSESSION: The Lessor covenants that Lessor is seized
of the dernised premises and owner in fee simple thereof with the full right to make this Lease, subject to
all matters of record, and covenants that the Lessee upon making payments of the rents and the keeping of
the other covenants herein contained therefor shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the demised
premises during the term hereof.

6 IISE,S AI,I,OWEI) AND PROHIBITED: The Lessee shall use the Prernises only for the following
purpose: Storage of aircraft. The Lessee shall not use or permit the Premises or any part of the Premises to
be used for any unauthorized or unlawful purpose, or for any purpose other than as set forth above.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: During the term of this Lease, the Lessee shall comply with all
ordinances, statutes, laws, rules and regulations of the City of Williston, State of Florida and the U.S.
Government, breach of which shall be cause for cancellation of this Lease. The Lessee shall abide by all
applicable regulations as set forth in Chapter 12 of the City Code of Ordinances, together with any future
amendments to said ordinance. The Lessee shall at all times maintain all required licensing and permits.
The violation of any provision of the said ordinance, as evidenced by a final determination by the City's
code enforcement board or a court of law, shall be conclusively deemed a default under this lease and shall
not be subject to the notice requirements or cure provisions set forth in the default section ofthis lease. The
Lessee further covenants that the said premises shall not be used for any purpose which might cause
forfeiture of the Lessor's title to the said premises.

8. SIGNS: Except with the prior written approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Lessee shall not erect, maintain or display any signs or any advertising at or on the exterior of the
demised premises or within the demised premises that are visible from outside such premises.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

41



9. LESSORS RIGHT OF ENTRY: The Lessee, upon appropriate notification from Lessor not less than24
hours unless for emergency purposes, shall permit Lessor or its agents to enter into and upon the premises
and buildings for the purpose of inspecting the same.

10. PREMISES IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION: Lessee may, at its own expense and only
upon written approval by Lessor, make alterations and improvements to the Premises as necessary for the
conduct of its business. Lessee specifically agrees that any and all improvements, except signs, equipment
and trade fixtures installed, located upon the said premises shall become the property of the Lessor upon
termination of this lease.

11. RIGHT OF WAY USE: Subject to reasonable regulations imposed regarding airport access, Lessor
grants to Lessee, its employees, agents, suppliers, customers and invitees, a non-exclusive right during the
term of this Lease, the right of way for ingress and egress, over, across and upon the designated right of
way to U.S. Highway 4l lState Road l2l.

12. OTHER RIGHTS RESERVED BY LESSOR: In addition to all rights reserved by Lessor in and to the
demised premises, Lessor expressly reserves the right to further develop or improve arry arca of the airport
and its industrial parks, as the Lessor deems proper, regardless of the desires and views of the Lessee and
without interference or hindrance; maintain and keep in repair, but without obligation to Lessee, the airport
and industrial parks of the airport and all publicly owned facilities of the airport; and take any action it
considers necessary to protect the aerial approaches of the airport against obstructions, together with the
right to prevent the Lessee from conducting any practice that may be detrimental to the airport and industrial
parks which in the opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport and its industrial parks or
constitute ahazndto such.

13. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges for any and all utilities in or about the premises whether
the same is telephone, electricity, water, sewer, gas or the like. Lessee further agrees that if, at any time
during the term of this lease agreement, the City commences providing City utility services to the airport
property, the Lessee will purchase such utility services from the City. Lessee further agrees to take delivery
of all City of Williston utilities when each utility service is made available. At the option of Lessee and
upon Lessor's concurrence, Lessee may choose to have the Lessor provide all City utility services to the
leased premises as a part of the rent payment pursuant to paragraph 3 hereof. If Lessee chooses this option,
Lessor shall adjust each month's rent to Lessee so as to reimburse Lessor for its cost of providing such City
utility services, said cost to be determined as established by the City's appropriate utility tariffs based on
Lessee's monthly metered consumption.

14. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: Lessee agrees to make, at its own cost and expense, any or all repairs
or work necessary to maintain the Premises and Buildings located on the Premises.

15. INSURANCE:
(a) Lessee agrees that any insurance coverage for property owned by Lessee is solely the responsibility of

Lessee.

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

42



(b) The Lessee shall carry Commercial General Liability insurance with a combined single limit in the
minimum amount of $1,000,000 in order to secure the obligations of Lessee under the following
paragraph and cause the Lessor to be added as party insured under such policy, and to furnish the Lessor
with a certificate of such insurance, together with a receipt showing the premium has been paid.

(c) At any time after occupancy of the premises by the Lessee, the Lessee agrees to allow an inspection by
the Landlord andlor the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, (the "DEP"), to determine
the extent of storage or use ofhazardous materials and to determine an appropriate amount of pollution
insurance. The Lessee agrees to obtain pollution insurance, with the Lessor listed as an additional
insured party, in an amount as reasonably required by the Lessor within 15 days of written notice.

(d) All policies of insurance shall contain the clause that the same shall not be canceled except and until
fifteen (15) days after written notice to the Lessor.

16. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessee agrees to protect, defend, reimburse, indemnify and hold
the Lessor, its agents, employees and officers and each of them forever, free and harmless at all times from
and against any and all claims, liability, expenses, losses, costs, fines and damages (including reasonable
attorney fees) and causes of action of every kind and character (this is to the extent allowed by law, and
except to the extent caused by the Lessor's gross negligence or intentional misconduct) by reason of any
damage to property, or the environment (including, without limitation, any contamination of Airport
property, such as the soil or storm water, or by fuel, gas, chemicals or any Hazardous Substances), or bodily
injury (including death) incurred or sustained by any party hereto, any agent or ernployee of any party
hereto, or any other person whomsoever, or any governmental agency, arising out of or incident to or in
connection with the Lessee's performance under this Agreement, the Lessee's use or occupancy of the
Premises, the Lessee's acts, omissions or operations hereunder or the performance, non-perfofinance or
purported performance of this Agreement or any breach of the terms of this Agreement. Lessee recognizes
the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause, and voluntarily makes this covenant and
expressly acknowledges the receipt of such good and valuable consideration provided by the Lessor in
support of this indernnification in accordance with the laws ofthe State of Florida. This clause shall survive
the termination of this Agreement. Compliance with the insurance requirements herein shall not relieve
the Lessee of its liability or obligation to indemnify the Lessor as set forth in this Article. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the foregoing or within this Agreement, the Lessor shall not relinquish or waive
any of its rights as a sovereign local govemment and the Lessor reserves all rights and defenses under
applicable sovereign immunity law.

17. SUBORDINATION: This lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and subordinate
to the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased premises or
any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

18. TAXES: All taxes, assessments and charges on lands or improvements and obligations upon the demised
premises shall be promptly paid by the Lessee when due. The Lessee shall have the right from time to time
to contest or protest or review by legal proceedings any such other manner as may be provided by law such
taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authorities and to institute such proceedings in the name of
itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem necessary; provided, however, that any expense incurred by
reasons thereofshall be borne by the Lessee and such proceedings shall be conducted free ofany expense

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

43



to the Lessor. Any expense incurred by reasons thereof shall be bome by the Lessee and such proceedings
shall be conducted free ofany expense to the Lessor.

19' ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING: The Lessee shall not assign nor sublet its right, title or interest in
or to all or any portion of the Premises or the leasehold improvements without first obtaining the prior
written consent of the Lessor, provided, however, that such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld;
and provided further that the Lessee shall remain directly and primarily liable for the performance of the
terms and conditions of this Lease; provided further that no such assignment or subletting shall be made to
any person for any purpose other than that set forth in this Lease.

20. DEFAULT: REMEDIES: The occurrence of anyone or more of the following events shall constitute a
default on the part of the Lessee: (1) the Lessee fails to pay when due any rental or any other sum ofmoney
payable hereunder on the date due; (2) the conduct of any business or perforTnance of any acts at the Airport
not specifically authorizeAinthe Agreement; (3) the Lessee abandons, deserts or vacates the Premises; (4)
the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or condition of this
Agreement; or (5) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or
condition of any other agreement, contract or obligation with or to Lessor. Any or all of the foregoing shall
hereinafter be referred to as "Events of Default".

Upon the occurrence of any of the above Events of Default, the Lessor shall give written notice of such
default to Lessee at the address set forth under section 4, above. The effective date of notice shall be the
date that the notice is placed in the U.S. Mail or posted on the premises by Lessor. If the default is for
failure to pay rent or any other sum of money when due, then the Lessee shall have three (3) days after the
effective date of notice to cure. If the default is for any other Event of Default then the Lessee shall have
fifteen (15) days after the effective date of notice to cure, except that Lessee shall not be allowed an
opportunity to cure a re-occurring Event of Default of the same type which has been previously notice by
the Lessor and cured by the Lessee.

If the Lessee fails to cure the default within the time allowed, Lessor shall thereafter have the option to
exercise any remedy or right permitted by law or in equity. The Lessee shall fully reimburse and
compensate the Lessor upon demand for any costs and expenses incurred in connection with any cure,
correction or repair undertaken by Lessor, which sums shall be deerned to be additional rent hereunder. In
the event the Lessor relets the Premises, the Lessee shall pay the Lessor any deficiency between the amount
received, if any, form such reletting, and the amount of rent and other fees payable by the Lessee hereunder,
including Lessor's expenses in connection with re-entry, taking possession, repairing and reletting.

Notwithstanding the occrurence of any Event of Default, the Lessee shall remain liable to the Lessor for
all payments payable hereunder and for all preceding breaches of any covenant of this Agreement.
Furthermore, unless the Lessor elects to cancel this Agreement, the Lessee shall rernain liable for and
promptly pay any and all payments accruing hereunder until such time as this Agreement has been duly
canceled. No retaking of possession of the Premises y the Lessor shall be construed as an election on its
part to terminate this Agreernent, unless a written notice of such intention be given to the Lessee. No
pursuit of any remedy by Lessor shall constitute a forfeiture or waiver of any payments or other moneys

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Lritials

44



due to the Lessor hereunder, or of any damages accruing to the Lessor by reason of the violations of any of
the terms, provisions, and covenants herein contained. Lessor's acceptance of payments or other moneys
following any event of default hereunder shall not be construed as the Lessor's waiver of such event of
default unless the event of default is the delinquency in the payment of the amount accepted. No
forbearance by the Lessor of action upon any violation or breach of any of the terms, provision and

covenants herein contained shall be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of the terms, provisions
and covenants herein contained. Forbearance by the Lessor to enforce one or more of the remedies herein
provided upon an Event of Default shall not be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any such

remedy.

21. CONDEMNATION: In the event the entire premises hereby leased are taken in condemnation
proceedings, the Lessee may cancel the Lease; should a substantial part of said premises be so taken, the
Lessee may cancel this Lease or at its option retain the remainder of the premises, which shall be restored
to tenantable condition, then the rental shall be apportioned; the rental thereafter shall be reduced in
proportion to the amount of loss as a result of condemnation proceedings.

22. CLEANLINESS: Lessee shall at all times keep the leased premises in a reasonably neat and orderly
condition and clean and free from rubbish and dirt. Lessee will not store any unsightly materials, junk,
garbage or debris of any kind upon the said premises and shall commit or suffer no waste of the said

demised premises or maintain any nuisance thereon.

23. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: In the event of damage to or destruction of any improvements which
are to be erected on said real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the term of said Lease,

from any cause covered by the insurance required hereunder, Lessee shall forthwith repair or rehabilitate
the same. Such damage or destruction shall in no wise annul or void this Lease.

24. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY: All lease payments that are not paid by the due date are considered
delinquent and shall be assessed a ten (10) percent penalty which shall be considered apafi of the rent and

shall be due and payable with the rent payment.

25. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: Conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms
and provisions of this lease during the entire term ofthe lease, Lessor does hereby grant to Lessee an option
to extend the lease term for six (6) additional five (5) year terms, on like terms and conditions, with the rent
adjusted according to paragraph 3, and provided that the Lessee, at the least 90 days prior to the end of the
then current term, gives written notice of its intent to exercise its option. Lessee's right to renew shall be
conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms and provisions of this lease during the entire
term of the lease, and any non-compliance with any term or provision of this lease by Lessee, regardless of
whether notice was given by Lessor or whether the non-compliance was cured, shall constitute sufficient
cause by Lessor to choose to refuse renewal of this lease.

26. BANKRUPTCY: The Lessee agrees that if Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent under the laws of
the United States or any state, or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver of
the property of the Lessee is appointed and shall not be discharged within ninety (90) days after such

Lessor Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

45



appointment, then the Lessor may, at its option, declare the termination of this Lease agreement shall
forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the Premises.

27. END OF TENAI{CY: The Lessee will yield up the Premises and all additions thereto (except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed) in as good and tenantable condition as the same are at the beginning
of Lessee's occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire and other casualties and condemnation
appropriate by eminent domain excepted.

28. PART OF MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that
the said property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and, therefore, notwithstanding anything
contained that may be or appear to the contrary, it is expressly understood and agreed that the rights granted
under this agreement are non-exclusive and the Lessor herein reserves the right to grant similar privileges
to another Lessee or other Lessees on other parts of the airport. This Lease and all provisions hereof are
subject and subordinate to the terms and conditions of the instruments and documents under which the
Lessor acquired the subject property from the United States of America and shall be given only such effect
as will not conflict or be inconsistent with the terms and conditions contained in the deed of said lands to
the Lessor, and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and are subject to any ordinances, rules or
regulations which have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the United States of America, the State of
Florida, or the Lessor pertaining to the Williston Airport. These terms and conditions include, but are not
limited to, requirements that the Lessor obtain Fair market value rent for the leased premises for the duration
of the lease term.

29. NONDISCRIMINATION: The Lessee for itself, its personal representatives, successors in interest, and
assigns, as a part ofthe consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (1) no person on the
grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) and that in the construction of any
improvements on, over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds
of race, color, or national original shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination, (3) that the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with all
other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, department of
transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Paft 2I, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted
programs of the Departrnent of Transportation-Effectuation ofTitle VI ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964,and
as said Regulations may be amended. In the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination
covenants, Lessor shall have the right to terminate the Lease and to re-enter and as if said Lease had never
been made or issued. The provision shall not be effective until the procedures of Title 49,Code of Federal
Regulations Part 2l arc followed and completed including exercise or expiration of appeal rights.

30. AIRPORT PROTECTION: Lessor reserves unto itself, its successors and assigns, for the use and benefit
of the public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the real property
hereinafter described, together with the right to cause in said airspace such noise as may be inherent in the
operation of aircraft, now known or hereafter used, for navigation of or flight in the said airspace, and for
use of said airspace for landing on, taking off from or operating on the airport. The Lessee expressly agrees
to restrict the height of structures, objects of natural growth and other obstructions on the hereinafter

Lessee Initials: Lessor Lritials:
Vacant Land Lease

46



described real property to such a height so as to comply with Federal Aviation Regulations, Part 71. The
Lessee expressly agrees to prevent any use of the Premises which would interfere with or adversely affect
the operation or maintenance of the airport, or otherwise constitute an airport hazard.

31. SUBROGATION CLAUSE: The Lessor and Lessee shall waive all rights, each against the other, and
against those holding under or through the Lessor or Lessee, for damages caused by fire or other perils to
the extent covered by insurance where such damages are sustained in connection with the occupancy of the
Premises.

32. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: The Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Materials to be
brought upon, stored, used, generated, released into the environment or disposed of on, in, under or about
the airport, without the prior written consent of the Lessor. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee

hereby agrees to indemniff, defend, protect and hold harmless Lessor and Lessor's Agents, and their
respective successors and assigns, from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs,

liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, loss or restriction on use of rentable space or of any
amenity of the Premises and sums paid in settlement of claims, attomeys' fees, consultant fees and expert
fees) which arise during or after the lease term directly or indirectly from the presence of Hazardous
Materials on, in or about the Premises which is caused or permitted by Lessee or Lessee's Agents. This
indemnification includes, without limitation, any and all costs incurred in connection with any investigation
of site conditions or any clean up remedial, removal or restoration work required by any federal, state or
local govemmental agency or political subdivision because of the presence of such Hazardous Material in,
on or about the Prernises or the soil or ground water on or under any building or any portion thereof. The
Lessee shall promptly notifu the Lessor of any release of Hazardous Materials at the airport, whether caused

by the Lessee or any other persons or entities.

The Lessee shall promptly notiff the Lessor of, and shall promptly provide true, correct, complete and

legible copies of, all ofthe following environmental items relating to any property at the airport which may
be filed or prepared by or on behalf of, or delivered to or served upon, the Lessee: reports filed pursuant to
any self-reporting requirements, reports filed pursuant to any applicable laws, all permit applications,
permits, monitoring reports, workplace exposure and community exposure wamings or notices and all
other reports, disclosures, plans, manifests or documents (even those which may be characterized as

confidential) relating to water discharges, air pollution, water generation or disposal, underground storage
tanks or Hazardous Materials.

The Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, investigate, sample and/or monitor any
property at the airport, including any soil, water, groundwater or other sampling, and any other testing,
digging, drilling or analyses, at any time, to determine whether the Lessee is complying with the
requirements of this section, or of any other law, and in connection therewith, the Lessee shall provide the
Lessor with full access to all relevant facilities, records and personnel.

As used in this section, the term "Hazardous Materials" shall mean and include any hazardous or toxic
materials, substances or wastes including (A) any materials, substances or wastes which are toxic, ignitable,
corrosive or reactive and which are regulated by any local govemmental authoity, any agency of the State

Lessor Initials:Lessee lnitials:
Vacant Land Lease

47



of Florida or any agency of the United States Government, (B) asbestos, (C) petroleum and petroleum-
based products, (D) urea formaldehyde foam insulation, (E) polychlorinated byphenyls ("PCBs"), and (F)
freon and other chlorofluorocarbons.

Prior to the execution of this Lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor a Hazardous
Materials Questionnaire in the form required by Lessor. The completed Hazardous Materials Questionnaire
shall be deemed incorporated into this Lease for all pu{poses, and Lessor shall be entitled to rely fully on
the information contained therein. On each anniversary of the commencement date of this lease, Lessee
shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor an updated Hazardous Materials Questionnaire, in form as

may be modified by Lessor from time to time.

If the Lessee or any environmental inspection discloses the existence of Hazardous Materials in, on, under
or about the Prernises, the Lessee shall, at Lessor's request, immediately prepare and submit to Lessor
within thirty (30) days after such request a comprehensive plan, subject to Lessor's approval, specifuing
the actions to be taken by Lessee to retum the Premises to the condition existing prior to the introduction
of such Hazardous Materials. Upon Lessor's approval of such clean-up plan, Lessee shall, at Lessee's sole
cost and expense, without limitation on any rights and remedies of Lessor under this lease, or applicable
law, immediately implement such plan and proceed to clean up the Hazardous Materials in accordance
with all applicable laws and as required by such plan and this lease.

The provisions ofthis section, including, without limitation, the indemnification provisions set forth herein,
shall survive any termination of this lease.

33. STORMWATER POLLUTION: Lessee agrees to prepare and adhere to a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan that meets the requirements of federal and state law and that is approved by Lessor. Lessee
agrees to provide a copy ofsaid plan to Lessor.

34. LITIGATION VENUE: The Lessor and Lessee waive the privilege of venue and agree that all litigation
between them in the State Courts shall take place in Levy County, Florida, and that all litigation between
them in the Federal Courts shall take place in the United States District Court for the Northem District of
Florida.

35. BENEFIT: This lease and all of the covenants and provisions thereof shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon the legal representative successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; APPLICATIONS INCORPORATED: This lease represents the complete
understanding between the Parties, and any prior agreements or representations, whether written or verbal,
are hereby superseded. No agreernent to modifu this lease will be effective unless in writing and executed
by the party against whom the modification is sought to be enforced. Any such modification on the part of
the Lessor shall not be effective unless considered at a public meeting and approved by majority vote of
the Williston City Council. All information provided by Lessee in the lease application process is
incorporated herein by reference. Lessee warrants that all information provided to

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

48



37. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Lessor acknowledges receipt of $_ as a security deposit for faithful
performance by Lessee of Lessee's obligations under this lease. If Lessee faithfully performs the lease
obligations and timely surrenders possession ofthe prernises, Lessor will repay the security deposit, without
interest, within 30 days after expiration of the term. If Lessee vacates or is removed from the premises
because of Lessee's defaultbefore expiration of the term, Lessormay applythe security deposit to all
damages sustained. Any deposit balance that remains on the expiration date of the term will be paid to
Lessee within 30 days.

38. MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree to execute a
memorandum of this Land Lease Agreement to be recorded with the Clerk of Courts of Levy County,
Florida on or before sixty (60) days after the date hereof.

39. OPTION TO I,E,ASE AI) ITIONAL PROPERTY: As described in paragaph 1.1 above, Lessor
grants to Lessee an option to leas the real property described as First Refusal Acreage property in section
1.1, for an additional cost as outlined in paragraph 3. To exercise this option, Lessee shall give written
notice to Lessor of intent to exercise the option, following which the said property shall become a part of
the Premises leased hereunder and shall be subject to all terms and conditions herein. If Lessor receives a
bona fide offer from another person to lease the said property, Lessor shall give immediate notice to Lessee.
Lessee's right to exercise the option to lease shall expire thirty (30) days following such notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in duplicate this
day of _,202_.

LESSEE: LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY: BY:
PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor hritials:

49



GUARANTY:

The undersigned,
guarantee tfte oUtiguttot"t o under this agreement, and waives att rights of
notice, demand and presentment hereunder.

GUARANTOR:

By:
Individually

[*name individual*]

[*individual' s address*]

Lessee Initials:
Vacant Land Lease

Lessor Initials:

50



Prepared by and retum to:
City Attomey
City of Williston
PO Drawer 160

Williston, FL32696

MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE entered into this day of 2022,by
and between the City ofWilliston, Florida, (the "Lessor"), and Seabring Marine Industries, Inc., (the "Lessee"),

WITNESSETII:

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee have entered into a Land Lease Agreanent dated
2022, (the "Lease"), pursuant to which the Lessor leases to the Lessee that certain real property herein
described; and

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee desire to record certain basic terms of the Lease in the public records
of Levy County, Florida;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties do hereby confirm and set forth the following
terms of the Lease, it being acknowledged by the parties that the Lease contains additional terms not set forth
below and that the enforceability of such additional terms shall not be affected by their omission from this
Memorandum of Land Lease:

l. The Lessor has leased to the Lessee pursuant to the Lease the real property described with all
rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto (collectively, the "Prernises"), to wit:

Parcel 7 of Block 1100 atthe Williston Municipal Airport
A parcel of land lying in the Southeast/+ of Section 11, Township 13 South, Range 18 East, Levy
County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southeast corner of said Section 11, and run thence North 00o52'40"West, along the
East line of said Section, a distance of 654.49 feet; thence North 88o42'53"West, a distance of 30.44
feet to the centerline intersection of S.W. 18th Street and S.W. 18th Avenue; thence continue North
88o42'53"West, a distance of 30.00 feet to the West right-of-way line of said S.W. 18th Street; thence
North 00o25'38"East, along said West right-of-way line, a distance of 30.00 feet to the North right-of-
way line of said S.W. 18th Avenue; thence North 88"42'53"West, along said North right-of-way line,
a distance of 420.04 feet to the Point-of-Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence continue
North 88o42'53 "West, along said North right-of-way line, a distance of 13 1 .64 feet; thence North
00o25'38"East, a distance of 210.02 feet; thence South 88o42'53"East, a distance of 131.64
feet; thence South 00o25'38"West, a distance of 210.02 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.

Containing 0.635 Acres, more or less.

1

51



2. Lessor grants to Lessee a reservation of a right of first refusal to the following described premises
located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "First Refusal Acreage"), to-wit: Description: (by
surveyor)

Parcel 8 of Block 1700 at the Williston Municipal Airport
A parcel of land lying in the Southeast % of Section 1 l, Township 13 South, Range I 8 East,
Levy County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the Southeast corner of said Section 11, and run thence North 00o52'40"West,
along the East line of said Section, a distance of 654.49 feet; thence North 88o42'53"West, a

distance of 30.44 feet to the centerline intersection of S.W. 18th Street and S.W. 18th Avenue;
thence continue North 88"42'53"West, a distance of 30.00 feet to the West right-of-way line of
said S.W. 18th Street; thence North 00o25'38"East, along said West right-of-way line, a
distance of 30.00 feet to the North right-of-way line of said S.W. 18th Avenue; thence North
88o42'53"West, along said North righfof-way line, a distance of 551.68 feet to the Point-of-
Beginning of the herein described parcel; thence continue North 88o42'53"West, along said
North right-of-way line, a distance of 131 .64 feet to the East right-of-way line of S.W. 19th
Street; thence North 00o25'38"East, along said East righfof-way line, a distance of 210.02
feet; thence South 88o42'53"East, a distance of 13 1.64 feet; thence South 00o25'38"West, a

distance of 210.02 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.
Containing 0.635 Acres, more or less.

Lessee hold only a right of refusal on Parcel 8 as described qbove until a written
Aclmowledgment of Lessee's Exercise of Option to Lease Additional Property is executed by
both parties.

3. Unless sooner terminated as provided in the Lease, the initial term of the Lease is for twenty (20)
years, beginning on July I, 2022 and ending at midnight on July 1, 2042. The Lessee has an option
pursuant to the Lease for Lessee to extend the lease term for six (6) additional five (5) year terms, on
like terms and conditions, with rent adjusted according to the provisions of the Lease.

4. The Lease allows the Lessee to construct or place leasehold improvements upon the premises,
however the Lessor's underlying fee interest shall not be subject to any construction lien related to
such improvements.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Land Lease this _ day of
2022

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank - Signatures on Next PageJ

2

52



LESSEE:
SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES,INC.

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON

BY BY:
ROBERT PITA
PRESIDENT, SEABRTNG MARINE
INDUSTRIES,INC.

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2022, by Debra
Jones, the President of the City Council of the City of Williston, and Latricia Wright, the City Clerk, on behalf
of the Crty. They are personally known to me and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2022, by
who is personally known to me and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

3

53



Date: 6/2112022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022.34:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PASSERO ASSOCIATES,
LLC MASTER CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT;
AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN ANY
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE SUCH AGREEMENT ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON; REPEALING ALL
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT RESOLUTTON 2022.34 MAP

LEASE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

APPROVED

DENIED

xx

xx

COUNCIL ACTION:

54



RES OLUTION NUMBER 2022-34

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PASSERO ASSOCIATES,
LLC MASTER CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT;
AUTIIORIZING THE APPROPRIATE PARTIES TO SIGN ANY
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE SUCH AGREEMENT ON
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON; REPEALING ALL
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is in need of on-going consulting services;

WHEREAS, the Passero Associates, LLC are a reputable company who provide quality
consulting services and have worked extensively with the City of Williston in the past;

WHEREAS, Passero Associates, LLC has submitted a Master Consulting Services
Agreement ("Agreement") to the City of Williston regarding providing consulting services
to the City of Williston; and

WHEREAS, the City Council President is the appropriate party to execute documents
related to such Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the City's best interest to authorize
the City Council President to execute this Agreement, an unexecuted copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and any other such documents as are required to enter
into the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLTSTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves the Passero Associates, LLC Agreement,
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The City Council President is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the
City such documents as are required to enter the Agreement.

Section 4. A11 resolutions or parts of resolutions to the extent of conflict herewith are
hereby repealed.

Section 5. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 21sr day of June, 2022

55



Attest, By the Clerk of the
City Council of the
City of Williston Florida:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

CITY OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA

Debra Jones, City Council President

Approved as to Form and Legality:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

BY:

56



Mastet Consulting Services Agreement

This Master Consulting Services Agteement ("Agtccmcnt') is madc and cntercd into as of thc _ day of
2022 (the "Effective Date'), by and betwecn City of Williston, Florida, with offices located at 50 NW

Main Street, Williston. FL 32696 (hereinafter referred to as either "Client" ot "Ciry"), and Passero Associates, IIC.
with officcs locatcd at 4730 Casa Cola Way, Suite 200, St, Augustine, FL 32095 (retcinaftcr rcfctred ro as cithcr
"Passero" or "Consultant'). Collectivcly, Client and Passero are hereinaftcr rcfcrrcd to as "the Partics" to this Agrccment.

!ilitnesseth:

WHEREAS, Client desires Passero to provide cettain professional consulting services as described in separate Work
Ordets to be issued heteunder pursuant to the terms and conditions hereinaftet set forth,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties, in considetation of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants hereinafter set
forth and in subscqucndy issucd Work Ordcrs, and fot other good and valuable consideration, the rcccipt and sufficiency
ofwhich atc hcrcby acknowlcdged, hereby agrce as Follows:

1. Ptovision of Services/Method of Project Authorization

1.1 This Agtecmcnt provides thc te rms upon which Clicnt may avail itself of thc profcssional consulting scrviccs of
Consultant from time to time ovcr the period of time spccified heteinafter. An introduction to thesc Gencral
Engineering/Consulting Serviccs is attached to this Agreement as Attachment A, entitled "Gencral
Engineering/Consulting Services, Ciry of Williston, Florida."

1.2 Passcro shall providc, in accordancc hcrcwith, thc profcssional consulting services describcd in separate Work
Ordets issued hereunder (the "Services'). Each \Work Order, when signed by the Parties, shall be incorporated
into and form apaft of this Agreement. Each such Work Order shal1 contain a Project Desctiption, Scope of
Scrvices, Project Schcdulc, Delivcrablcs, Compensation Tcrms and special provisions or conditions specific to
the Services or project being authorized (the "Project'). An oudine of the \J(/ork Order is attached to this
Agteement as Attachment B, cntitled "Samplc Work Order". In the cvcnt of a conflict between this Agrccment
and any Wotk Order issued hereundcr, the tetms oF thc Work Ordet shall govem thc provision of the particular
Services or Project involved over the conflicting provisions of this Agreement.

1.3 Should Client issue a putchase order or othet instrument related to Passero's Services, it is undetstood and agreed
that such documcnt is for Client's internal accounting purposes only and shall in no way modify, add to, ot delctc
any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If Client does issue a purchase order or other similar
instrument, it is understood and agreed that Passeto shall indicate the purchase order number on the invoices
scnt to Client.

1.4 Since Passeto has no control ovct the cost of iabor, matcrials, or equipment or ovcr a contractor's methods of
determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, when requestcd by Client to esrimarc
project consttuction costs, Passero's opinions ofprobable costs provided as a service hereunder are to be made
on thc basis ofits cxpcrience and qualifications and rcprcscnt its best judgment as a dcsign professionalfamiliar
with the construction industry, However, Passero cannot and does not guarante€ that proposals, bids, or the
consttuction costs will not vary Ftom opinions ofprobable costs prepared by it. If Client wishes greater assurance
as to the construction costs, it shall cmploy an independcnt cost estimator at its own expense. Services to modi$r
approved documents to bring the construction cost within any limitations established by Client will be considered
Additional Services which entide Passero to additional compensation shal1 be negotiated and mutually agreed
upon by thc Patties.

Page 1 of 13

57



2.2

2.3

1.5 If the Services are to include services dudng construction, any resident engineering, construction, observation,
special inspcctions, or testing providcd by Passeto is for thc purposc of de termining the contactor's compliancc
with the functional provisions of Project specifications only. Passero neither guarantees nor insures any
contractor's work nor assumes responsibility for (i) the means, methods or materials used by any contractor, (ii)
Projcct sitc safety, or (iii) any contractor's compliancc rvith laws and regulations. Clicnt agrces that, in accordancc
with generally accepted construction practices, the construction contractor will be required to assume sole and
complete responsibility for Project site conditions during the course of construction of the Project; including
safety of all pcrsons and ptopetty, and that this tesponsibiliry shall bc continuous and not bc limited to normal
working hours.

1.6 The Services shall be performed by Passero utilizing thc standard of care normally exercised by professional
consulting firms in performing comparable services under similar conditions (this standard of care does not mean
such Serviccs shall bc perfect ot error [rce). Othet than as cxprcssly set forth herein, Passcro makcs no warrantie s

or guarantees whatsocvcr, whether expressed or implied, of merchantability or fitness for a particular purposc,
with respect to any services petformed under this agreement. Passero shall have no liability for indirect, special,
incidental, punitivc or conscqucntial damages of any kind.

2. Client's Responsibilities

2.1. Client shall provide full information regarding its requirements for the Services or Proj€cts and shall anange for
Passcro, its agents and consultants access to thc sitc ofwotk.

Client shall designatc a rcprcsentativc zuthorizcd to act on its behalf with rcspcct to thc Scrvices or Projcct.
Client's authorized representative shall examine all studies, reports, sketches, probable costs, drawings,
specifications, proposals, and other documents submitted by Passero or furnish infotmation required of Client
and, whcn spccifically tequestcd to do so by Passeto in writing, Client's authotized teptcscntativc shall rendcr in
writing decisions pertaining thereto prompdy so as not to delay the progress of Passero's Services.

Client shall ptovide Passero, its agents and consultants, access to its records to the extent necessary to perform
Passcro's obligations hcrcunder. If any off-sitc invcstigations are required, it shall bc Clicnt's rcsponsibiiitl- to
secure the required access rights from site owners.

3. Tetm of Agreement

The term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years with rwo (2) additional one (1) year terms from the date this
conttact is approved and executed by the Ciry of Williston, Florida, unless notice of termination is given as set
out morc Fully below.

4. Compensation and Method of Payment

4.1 Client shall compensate Passero for the Services on the basis as set forth herein and in each separately issued
Work Ordcr.

4.2 Passero recognizes that Client is generally exempt from pay'ing sales and other forms of taxes. However, in the
cvent that Ciicnt is tcquircd by law to p^y 

^ny 
salcs or similat tax by any govcrnmcntal authority, Clicnt shall pay

any such tax promptly and when due.

Passero shall invoice Client monthly fot ai1 Services rendered and Reimbursable Expenses incurred putsuant to
this Agrcemcnt, and each invoicc shall bc due and payablc within thirty (30) days of rcccipt by Client. Client
shall noti$r Passero in writing of any disputed amount contained in an invoice within fifteen (15) business days
from the date of invoice; otherwise, all charges shall be deemed acceptable and corect.

4.3

Page 2 of 73

58



4.4

4.5

Compensation due Passero under this Agreement is due and payable at Passero's oflfices in St. Augustine, Flotida
(or at such other location as may bc spccificd by Passero in writing).

If Clicnt fails to make any payment due Passero for Scrvices and Reimbursable Expenses within thirrl' (30) days
after the date of an undisputed invoice (or within thirty days after resolution of a disputed invoice), the amounts
due Passero shall accrue interest at the lesser of one and one half percent (1..5o/o) per month or the maximum
ratc allowed by law ftom the thirticth (30'h) day; and, in addition, Passero may, after giving scvcn (7) days writtcn
notice to Client, suspend Services under this Agreement until Passero has been paid in full all amounrs due for
Services and Reimbutsable Expenses, including al1 accrued but unpaid interest, without Passero incurring liability
due to such suspension. Timely paymcnt of Passeto invoiccs is a strict condition preccdcnt to the assertion of
any and, ali claims. Failure to timely pay any invoice shall constitute a waiver of any and all claims arising from
or related to Passero's services, including but not limited to the services desctibed herein.

5. Delays/Changes

5.1 Any delay or default in the performance of any obligation of Passero under this Agreement resulting from any
cause beyondPassero'sreasonablccontrol shall notbe dccmcd at:rcachof thisAgrccment.Thcoccurrenccof
such event shall suspend the obligations ofPassero as long as performance is delayed or prevented thereby, and
thc compensation duc Passero hcrcundet shall bc cquitably adjusted.

During the performance of the Services hereundcr, Client shall have the right, by written insrrument, to make
changes in, omissions from, or to require additions to the Services ftereinafter collectively referred to as

"Changes'). In the event that such Changcs rcquirc thc prcparation ofadditional drawings andfor spccifications,
or require additional services by Passcro, then, upon completion of such additional services, Passcro shall be
entided to an equitable inctease in compensation for such additional services rendered due to rhe Changes.

6, Direct Personnel Expenses Dehned

6.1 Direct Personncl Expenses are dcfined as thc cost of salaries of employees of Passero engaged on the Ptoject
and of mandatory and customary benefits such as statutory employee benefits, insurance, sick leave, holidays,
vacations, pcnsions, and similar bcncfits.

7. Reimbursable Expenses Defined

7.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to the Direct Personnel Expenses described in Section 6 herein and arc
defined as actual expcnditurcs made by Passcro, its employccs, or its consultants in thc intcrcst of the Scrviccs
or Project including but not Iimited to:

Transportation and subsistcncc of Project pcrsonnel, consultants' fees, computer and computcr aided drafting
and design (CADD) charges, fees paid for secuting approval of authorities having jutisdiction of the Project, toll
telephonc calls and FAX chargcs, reproduction and printing chargcs ofall types for Ptoject-spccific documents,
mailing and shipping chargcs, e<luipment and laboratory use fees, photography, model materials, and all other
materials znd expendable supplies direcdy used with respect to the Proiect.

Any other provision of this Section 7 notwithstanding, Reimbursable Expenses are limited to the amounrs se t
fotth in each Work Ordet-

7.2

7.3

8. Insurance

Passcro agtccs to maintain the following insurancc covcrages during thc performancc of its Serviccs undcr this
Agreemcnt:

5.2

8.1

Page 3 of 13

59



8.3

Typ. Coverage

Wotker's Compensation and
Employer's Liability

Statutory

General Liability - Bodily Injury/Property
Damage Combincd (including contractuai) $1,000,000 / $1,000,000

Automobile Liability - Bodily Inlury/Properrl
Damage Combined (including contracruaD $1,000,000 / $1,000,000

ProFcssional Liability
(including errors and omissions) $1,000,000 / $1,000,000

8.2 Upon request, Passcro shall provide Cl-ient rvith a cerli{icate of insurance indicaring that the above described
coverages are in effect.

Limitation of Liability: The City agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to limit the Consukant's
ptofcssional liability to the Clicnt, fot any and all damagcs or claim expenses (including attorneys' fees) atising
out of this agreement, to the total amount of $100,000, or the amount of the Consultanr's fee on a spccific project
(whichevet is greater).

9. Termination/Suspension

9.1 This Agrecment may be terminatcd without causc by either party upon fiftcen (15) days written noticc. In the
event of tetmination, Passero shall be compensated, as provided hetein, for Services performed thtough receipt
of such written notice of termination, togethcr with Reimbutsablc Expcnses then duc.

9.2 If the Ptoje ct is suspendcd for more than thirtl' (30) consecutivc days, Passe ro shall be compcnsatcd, as provided
hetein, for Services performed through receipt of written notice of such suspension, together with Reimbursable
Expenses then due. \X/hen the Project is resumed, Passeto's compensation shall be equitably adjusted to provide
for expenscs incurred in the intcrruption and rcsumption of Passero's Scrvices.

10. Use of Documents and Elecronic Delivetables

10.1 All Documents and Electronic Delivetabies created by Passeto during its' assignment to the City shall become
propcrty of the City. All Documents arc rccognized as instrumcnts of Servicc in rcspcct to this Project, and
Consultant shall also retaln an ownership and property interest therein (including the right of reuse ar the
discretion of the Consultant) whether or not the Project is completed.

10.2 Copics of Documents that may be relied upon by Client are limited to thc printed copics (also known as "hard
copies") that are signed and sealed by Consultant. Electonic files of text, data, graphics, or other types thar are
furnished by Consultant ("Electronic Delivetables') to Client are only for convenience of Client. Any conclusion
or inftrtmation obtained ot dedvcd from such Electronic Delivcrables shall be at the Client's solc risk. IFthcrc is

a discrepancy between the Electronic Deliverables and the hard copies, the hard copies govern.

10.3 When transferring Electronic Deliverables, Consultant makes no representations as to long term compatibility,
usability, or rcadability of docume nts rcsulting from thc usc of sofrwarc application packages, opcrating systcms,
or computer hardware differing from those used by Consultant at the beginning of this Project.

Page 4 of 13

60



10.4 Client may make and retain copies of Elcctronic Delivcrablcs for information and refctcncc in conncction with
usc on thc Project by Client. Such Electronic Dcliverables are not intcnded or representcd to be suitable for
reuse by Client or others on extensions of the Project or on any othet project. Consultant is providing such
Documents and Electronic Deliverables for Client's use only for this Project. Any reuse or modification of
Electtonic Deliverablcs without written vcdfication ot adaptation by Consultant, as appropdatc for the specific
purpose intended, shall be at Client's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant or Consultant's
subconsultants. Any verification or adaptation by Consultant of the Documents for extensions of the Project or
fot any othct ptoicct will entitle Consultant to furthcr compcnsation at ratcs agrccd upon by Client and
Consultant.

71. Hazardous Substances

11,.1, Client recognizes that the Ptoject site may involve the presence of hazardous, toxic or poilutive substances.
Passero has no responsibility for the condition of the Project site or the handling, storage or disposal of any
substancc or materials from any Project site or otherwisc.

72. Equal Opportunity Employet

1,2.1. Passero is an equal oppottunity employer. Passeto does not discriminate against any employee or applicarit for
cmployment bccause of race, color, religion, scx, nalional origin, age, disability, or veteran status and will takc
affirmative action to employ and advance in employment qualified minorities, women, disabled veterans, veterans
of the Vietnam Era, or disabled individuals.

73. Contingent Fees

13.1 Passero warrants that it has not employed or retained any person or entity, other than bona fide employees
working solely for Passero, whose fee, commission, percentage, gift, or other considetation from Passero is

contingcnt upon, or results from, that person's or cntitl"s procuring this Agtecment.

74, Construction

14.1, This Agrcement, the rights and obligations of thc Partics here to, and any claims ot disputcs relating thercto shall
be govcrncd by, intcrpreted, construed and cnforccd in accordance with, the laws of thc Statc of Florida.

15. Venue, Dispute Resolution

15.1 Cljent and Passero agree that any actions brought to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall only be
brought in a court of competent jurisdiction located in Lelry County, Florida.

15.2 In thc cvent of a disputc bctwecn the Ciry and Consultant, thc pattics agrec to ncgotiatc in good faith, having
such written and oral communications as are appropriate, in an attempt to resolve said dispute. Disputes not
rcsolvcd thtough a good faith effort, shall bc submitted to non-binding mediation, prior to each party's right to
initiate litigation.

16. Dispute Costs

In thc cvcnt litigation shall arisc undet or about this Agreemcnt, then the prevailing party thcrcin shall bc cntidcd
to recovcf from the non-prevaiiing party all costs, expcnscs and attorneys'fees which may be incurred on account

Page 5 of 13

16.1

61



17.L

oF such litigation, as well as at every stage of any such proceedings from the time such dispute first arises through
trial, arbittation or othcr procecdings and all appellare proccsscs.

77. Successors and Assigns

F,xccpt as otherwisc exprcssly provided, all provisions hetein shal1 be binding upon and shall inure to thc bcncfit
ofthcParties,theirlcgal representativcs,succcssors,andassigns. PasserowillnotassignthisAgreementinwhole
or in part, ot delegate any ofits responsibilities hereunder to any third parry, v/ithout the express written consent
o[ the Client, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

18.. Entite Agteement

18.1 This Agtccmcnt and thc cxhibits hctcto sct forth the entirc agrccmcnt berween the Partics. Any prior
conversations or writings ate merged herein and extinguished. No subsequent amendment to this Agreement
shall be binding upon Client ot Passcro unlcss tcduccd to writing and signed by both Pattics. Thc captions and
numbcrs aPPearing hcrcin arc insertcd only as a mattet of convcnicncc and are not intended to dcfine, limit,
construe or describe scope or intent of any p^tagtaph nor in any way affect this Agreement.

79. Partial Invalidity

19.1 If any provision of this Agrccmcnt or any application thcrcof to any pcrson or circumstance s shall, to any extcnt,
be invalid, the remainder of this Agreement or the application of such provision to persons or circumstances
other than those as to which it is held invalid shall not be affected thereby and each provision of this Agreement
shall bc valid and enforced to thc fullest extcnt pcrmittcd by law.

20. Notices

20.1

20.2

Any noticc, demand, rcqucst, or other instrumcnt which may be or requircd to be given under this Agrcemcnt
shall be delivered in person, scnt by United Statcs Cenificd or Registered Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by a

reputable overnight courier service and shali be addressed to either p^rty at the address as hereinabove given.

Any notice shall be deemed delivered upon hand delivery or three (3) days after depositing such notice in postal
rcccptaclcs, rcturn receipt requcstcd, or one (1) day aftcr dcpositing such noticc with a rcputable ovcrnight couricr
scrvice . E,ither parry may dcsignatc such othcr addtcss as shall bc givcn by written noricc.

Notices shall be provided to the following:

To Client:
Dcbra Joncs, City Council President
Ciry of \X/illiston
50 NW Main Sttect
Williston, FL 32696

To Consultant:
BtadlcyJ. Wentc, P.E,., V.P.
Passero Associates, LLC
4730 Casa Cola \ffay, Suite 200
St. Augustine, FL 32095

27.

21.1

No Partnership

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall or shall be deemed or consftued so as to create the relationship of
employer-employee, principal-agent, joint venturers, co-advenfurers, or partners between Client and Passero, and
they arc and shall rcmain indcpcndcnt contractofs onc as to the othcr.

Page 6 of 13

62



22.

22-1

Counterpafts

'I'his Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which may be executed by one or more
of the Parties hereto, but all of which, when delivered and taken together, shall constinrte but one Agreement
binding upon all of the Parues hereto.

23.

23.1

Additional Provisions

Confidential-ity: The City requites that Passero exercise reasonable care in order to protect the Airport business
operations from other Airports in similar business enterprise.

23,2 fught of Refusal: 'I'he City has the right to refuse Passero's assignment of subconsultant contracts to any

subcontractor not acceptable by the Crty.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Partjes hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on their behalf by
their duly authorized representatives, under seal, all as of the day and year first above written.

"Client" tjeeosultantt'

City of Williston, Florida Passero Associates, T I C

I

Typed \ame: Debra Jones. City Cowrcil President

Attest:

By'
Typed Name: Laticia Wrisht

Tide: City Clerk

(CORPORTVI'E SL,'U-, t-rptional)

Name: Ansela Witt

Tide: Grants/Contracts r\dministrator

T'yped Name

Attest:

By,
Debra

t'l /0

(CORPORATE SE i\L, optional)

Page 7 of 13

63



Attachment A

Scope of \Work

General Engineering/Consulting Services

rWilliston Municip al Airp ort
rWilliston, FL

Page 8 of 13

64



Scope of Wotk - General Engineering/Consulting Services

Williston Municipal Airport, Williston, FL

I. Genetal

The Gcneral Enginccting/Consulting (GEC) Serviccs to bc providcd shall be on a continuing basis. Specifically, authorizcd
GEC scrvices shall bc dcsctibed in scparatc work otdcts. The Consultant shall prcparc cach work order and forward it to
the City of Williston, Florida for review, action, and approval. Consultant shal1 not proceed on projects unril receipt of
written authotization to proceed ftom the City. If Consultant does proceed prior to teceipt of written authorizaion,
Consultant scrviccs may not bc eligible for payment from the City.

Scope of wotk, fees, and schedule fot each phase of the development program (or a specific project within a development
program) shall be set forth in each work order. If thcrc are a:ny inconsistcncics betwecn thc Mastcr Consulting Scrviccs
Agtccmcnt and a work ordcr, thc work ordcr shall govetn.

Ptofessional services shall be divided into two categories of services, in accotdance with industry standards: 1 - Basic
Services, and2 - Spccial Scrviccs. Basic Scrviccs shall bc completcly dcfincd within each work otdct by a scopc, lump sum
fee, schedule, and deliverables. Special Services are services that can reasonably be anticipated to become a part of the
project before the start ofa project, however, these services can only be defined atzlater date in the development program
(or ptojcct). Special Serviccs such as rvcdand dclincation/flagging, survcy and mapping of flaggcd areas wouid bc
considcrcd as one cxample of this rype of service, as the exact wcdand boundaries (and size) cannot be determined at thc
start of a project. Special Services shall be performed as approved by the City in wtiting, and as funds ate avulable. lf
rcquestcd by thc Ciry, a prcsct fcc fot anticipatcd Spccial Sewices shall be includcd in work ordcr(s). If additional funding
is rcquired duc to project conditions, field conditions or other information, thc Ciry and Consultant shall cithcr modify
the progtam (or project) or the City shall commit additional funding.

The sections that follow dcscdbc potential forms of professional Gcncral Enginee ring/Consulting Scrviccs to be provided

II Program Management Services

In genetal, Program Management @N4) services involve the detailed coordination of individual projects within overall
dcvclopme nt progtams, including a continuing rcview of activc developmcnt proccdurcs relating to spccific Cirl' goals and
objcctives. Spccifically, PM serviccs provide the City with program/ptoject dircction, consulting, and tevicw ftom inirial
program coflcePts to final ptoject closeout. PM services also provide multi-disciplined, multi-sponsored project
coordination (i.e., projects "by others'), to update the City on "other" developme nt programs that may have an elfect (or
interacdon) on Ciry programs. PM scrvices may bc assigncd by the Ciry for programs related to the Airport. Spccifically,
PM services may consist of the following:

1. Providing consultation with City on both overall development program and specific project requirements,
finances, schcdulcs, and othcr pcrtincnt matters eatly in thc life (and throughout thc lifc) of the program (or
project).

2. Review progtams (and projects) in accordance with FAA and FDOT Airport design standards, recommendations,
advisoties, rcgrrlations, and otdcrs.

3. Cootdination with the FAA, FDOT, City, the genetal public, and other concerned agencies involved with the
Airport and othcr dcvclopment programs within the City.

4. Conducting and attending progress meetings.

5. Conducting and attending public information meetings, public hearings, and other associated presentations.

6. Collccting data nccessary to preparc financial, planning, cnvironmental, architcctural, cngineering, and othcr
fcasibiliq studies.

Pagc9 of 13

65



7

B

Conducting grants-related reseatch andf ot administration throughout the life of the program/project, including
thc prcparation of necessary applicarions fot local, state, and federal grant programs and studies.

Any other program management-related services, as requested by City and agreed to by Consultant.

Engineering Design and Construction Phase Services

As ditectcd, thc GEC will providc cngincering dcsign and construction-phase scwiccs. In gcncral, the GF,C shall providc
technical scrviccs, preparc intcrim rcports, and providc starus update prcscntations as cach portion of a devclopmcnt
program progresses, for City review and comment.

Engineering design and constrlrction phase services may consist of the following:

III

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

IV.

Civil enginccring.

Site engineering.

Environmcntal engineering and storm water managcmcnt.

Structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing engineering.

Transportation and traFfic planning and cnginccring (including drainagc analysis).

Architectural dcsign and interior design serviccs.

Landscape architecture set-/ices.

Bid prepatation, rcview, and rccommcndation of awatd.

Construction administration and rcsident enginecring/owncr's reprcsentativc scrviccs.

Design-build coordination, management, and construction administration.

Valuc cngineeting.

Gcotcchnical invcsrigadon.

Topographic surveying.

Any othct cngincering dcsign and construction phase scrviccs, as rcquestcd by City and agrccd to by Consultant.

Plannino Services

As directed, the GEC will ptovide planning-related services. In general, the GEC shall prepare technical studies, feasibility
studies, interim rePorts, and provide status update presentations as each portion ofa development program progresses for
City rcvicw and commcnt.

Planning services may consist of the following:

1. Projcct fcasibility, opcrational and financial planning.

2. Airport Master Plans and Airport Layout Plans.

3. Transportation arid trafflc planning.

4. Rectcational faciliq planning.

5. Drainagc mastcr planning.

6. Envitonmental Assessments and Environmental Impact Statemcnts

7. Noise compatibiliry studics, noisc mcasuremcnt and monitoring.

B. Financial studies.

9. Economic development andf ot impact srudies.

10. Assistancc with state and federal,level MBE/DBE Programs.

Pagc 10 of 13

66



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Annual updates of the Airpott Capital Improvement Program (CIP).

Monitor and update tenant lease exhibits.

Participate in public information programs and/or public heatings relating to airport planning and development,
and other development pfogfams.

Monitor and maintain ground and aerial surveys.

Any other planning-related services, as requested by City and agreed to by Consultant.

v. Staff Extension Setvices

Staff Extension Services may consist of small projects, day-to-day professional services, continuing long-term assignme nts,
ot miscellaneous services that ate needed in an immediate maflner. Thetefote, the fotmulation of a new wotk order may
neither be prudent nor possible. A pteset houdy fee shall be established when assigning staffextension services. In most
cases, the consultant shall "draw down" on a not-to-exceed fee, as dkected by the City. If additjonal Staff Extension
Services are desired ot tcquired beyond the initial pre-set fee, the Consultant will noti$' the City beforc the entite preset
fee is exhausted, and an additional fee may be assigned by the City to allow a continuation ofservices.

Page 71, of 73

67



Attachment B

Sample Wotk Order

rWilliston Municip al Ailport (X60)
Williston, Florida

Page 1,2 of 13

68



Passero VO No. 2021 .0001

Samole Work Ordet 2021-07
Proiect: Sample Project

Passcro Associatcs (PA) agtees to pcrfotm thc following serviccs, in accordance with the tetms and conditions of this
Work Orde r and the Master Consuhing Services Agre e ment with thc Ciry of Wi-lliston, Florida dated _ ,2021, all
of which terms and conditions are incorpotated herein by reference:

Proiect Location: \Williston Municipal Airport (X60), Witliston, Florida.

Proiect Descriotion: Samnlc Proicct-

Scope of Basic Services: See Attachment "Exhibit A Scope of Work."

Scope of Special Services: N/A

Client Manager: Iackie Gorman

Aitpott Managet: Benton Stcgall

PA Program Manager: BtadleyJ. Wente, P.E.

Basic Services Comoensation and Method of Payment: Lump Sum Fee gXXX.XX. See "Exhibit R Cost Summary."

Special Services Compensation and Method of Payment: N/A

Schedule: Scrviccs to begin upon rcceipt of fuily-executcd Work Order, or whcn Notice-to-Procced is issued by FDOT.

Meetings: TRD. See Attachment "Exhibit A Scope of !7ork."

Delivetables: TBD. See Attachment "Exhibit A Scope of Work."

Other Considerations (if aoolicablc): N/A

ItClienttt rtConsultanttt

City of Wi[iston, Florida Passero Associates, I T Q

By, Ry,

Name: DebraJones

Tide: Ciry Council President

Attcst:

Name: BtadleyJ. Wente, P.E.

Title: Vice President

Attcst:

By'

Name: Angela Witt

Tide: Contracts/Grants Administrator

By,

Name: Latricia Wright

Tide: Ciry Clerk

Page 13 of 1,3

69



Date: 4/2112022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022.35:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT TO SIGN A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIONO FOR THE TRAFFIC
SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE FY
2022-2023 AND PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: JONATHEN BISHOP PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
PREPARED BY: CITY CLERK LATRICA WRIGHT

FISCAL IMPACTS: An agreement with FDOT to be compensated for maintaining the traffic
lights. The contract with FDOT, stating that the City of Williston agrees to maintain the Traffic
Lights for the agreed amount of $15,618.00 from 0710112022 to 06130/2023.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RE,SOLUTION 2022.35 MAP

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022.35

70



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-35

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL
PRESIDENT TO SIGN A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITII THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FOR THE TRAFFIC
SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE FY
2022-2023 AND PROVIDING AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston will accept the renewal agreement for the Traffic
Signal Maintenance and Compensation FY 2022-2023

NOW, THEREFORE, BT IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and are made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City Council hereby accepts the Terms and Conditions of the Contract
with the Florida Department of Transportation as identified in the attached Exhibit A.

Section 3. The City Council President is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the
City such documents as are required to enter the Agreement.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2l"t day of June 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the Clerk of the
City Council of the
City of Williston Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney or
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

71



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTi'ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AMENDMENT TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

750-010-24
IRAFFIC OPERATIONS

06/16
Page 1 ol 1

CONTRACT NO.
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.

F.E.t.D. NO.
AMENDMENT NO.

ARV31
41352518814
F596000451001

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ("Amendment") is made
and entered into on this day of by and between the STATE OF FLORIDA,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ("Department"), an agency of the State of Florida, and Citv of Willliston,
("Maintaining Agency").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Department and the Maintaining Agency on
Signal Maintenance and Compensation Agreement ("Agreement").

City of Williston Florida
(Maintaining Agency)

By
(Authorized Signature)

Print/Type Name:

Title:

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

entered into a Traffic

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement on the terms and conditions set forth herein

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants in this Amendment, the Agreement is amended as
follows

1. Exhibit A is amended, superseded and replaced in its entirety with the new Exhibit A that is attached to this
Amendment.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Amendment on the day, month and year set forth
above.

By:
(Authorized Signature)

Print/Type Name: James Hannigan

District Traffic Operations Engineer

Legal Review:

Title

72



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

Reimbursement for Maintenance and Operation

750-010-22
TRAFFIC OPEMTIONS

06l'16

Exhibit A
Compensation for Maintaining Traffic Signals and Devices for FY
2023

Effective Date: from 07lO1l2O22 to 06/30/2023
CITY OF WILLISTON

Compensation
Amount (using

Unit Rates
from

Exhibit B)

$3,674

$922

$3,674

$3,674

$3,674

$15,618.00

Connected
and

Automated
Vehicle
Devices
(cAVD)

Uninterruptible
Power

Supplies
(uPS)

Total Lump Sum Amount*

Travel
Time

Detector
(rrD)

Traffic
Warning
Beacon
(rwB)

Speed
Activated
Warning
Display

(SAWD)or
Blank

Out Sign
(Bos)

Emergency
Fire Dept.

Signal
(FDS)

Pedestrian
Flashing
Beacon
(PFB)

lntersection
Control
Beacon
(rcB)

$e22

Traffic Signal -
lnterconnected
& monitored

(rMTS)

Traffic
Signals

(TS)

$3,674

$3,674

$3,674

$3,674

lntersection
Location

SR45, (US41) at
sR121/CR3'16 (NE 3oth

st)

SR45, (US41) at
cR335

SR500, (ALT. US27) at
EAST 4TH ST.

SR500, (ALT. US27) at
sR45, (US41)

SR500, (ALT. US27) at
sR 45, (US 41) WEST /

7TH ST.

73



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF IRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

Reimbursement for Maintenance and Operation

750-010-22
TRAFFIC OPEMTIONS

06116

Exhibit A
Gompensation for Maintaining Traffic Signals and Devices for FY
2023

Effective Date: from OZIO1l2O22 to 06/30/2023
CITY OF WILLISTON
* Amount paid shall be the Total Lump Sum (minus any retainage or forteiture)

I certify that the above Traffic Signals and Devices will be maintained and operated in accordance with the requirements of the Traffic Signal Maintenance and Compensation

retainage or forfeiture) of $1 5.618.00

Maintaining Agency Date District Traffic Operations Engineer Date

74



Date: 6121122

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: BUDGET WORKSHOP AND HEARING SCHEDULE

REQUESTED BY: FINANCIAL DIRECTOR PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: REVIEW SCHEDULE FOR BUDGET
WORIGHOP AND BUDGET HEARING AND MAKE CHANGES OR APPROVE.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

75



Gity of Williston
Budget Calendar - Fiscal Year 2023

* * Per Florida Statutes, the hearing dates scheduled by the County Commission and School Board shall not be
utilized by any othertaxing authority within the county for its public hearings.

Key Dates Activity / Tasks

July 1 Property Appraiser certif ies the taxable values

July 26 - 5:30 PM City of Williston 1st BudgetWorkshop (Pending CouncilApproval)

August 2 County School Board Budget Hearing #1

August 2 City of Williston Regular Council Meeting -ApproveTentative Budget& Millage Rate

August 4 Deadline forsubm itting DR420 to PropertyAppraiser & Tax Collector

a) lnclude Proposed Millage Rate
b) the current rollback rate
c) The date, time,and meeting placeof theTentative BudgetHearing

August 23 - 5:30 PM City of Williston 2nd BudgetWorkshop (Pending Council Approval)

Septem ber 6 County Budget Hearing #1

Septem ber 12 County School Board Budget Hearing #2

Septemberl3-5:30PM City of Williston '1 st Budget & Millage Rate Hearing (Pending Council Approval)

Septem ber 20 County Budget Hearing #2

Septem ber 22 or 23
Publish BudgetSummaryin Local Newspaper(Mustbe published aileast5 days
priorto Public Hearing).

Septem ber 27 - 5:30 PM City of Williston 2nd and Final Budget Hearing (Pending CouncilApproval)

October 01 Remit Adopted Millage Rate to Property Appraiser& Tax Collector

October 03 Subm it all Tax Docu m ents to Florida Departm ent of Revenue

76




